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LAND USE COW SSI ON

DATE: April 8,- 2026

Tl ME: 10: 00 a. m

VI RTUAL:
https://us02web. zoom us/j /82609716097

LOCATION.  Airport Conference Center (in
Hawaiian Airlines Termnal Building) 400 Rodgers
Blvd., 7th Floor, Room #3,
Honol ul u, - H - 96819
This meeting will be held using interactive
conference technol ogy under Hawaii Revised Statutes
("HRS"), Section Conm ssion menbers, staff,
testifiers, and the public can choose to participate

In person, online via Zoom or by telephone.

1. Call to Order

2. A92-683 Hal ekua Devel opment Corporation (O ahu)
To consi der Haseko Royal Kunia,- LLC s Mtion to
Anend the Menorandum of Understanding's ("MU'")
Ofsite Infrastructure Date in Condition

A1l filed Cctober 7, 2024 to amend the MU s
offsite infrastructure date in Condition A 1.

to be consistent with the Sixth Arendnent to
Amendnent and Restatenent of MU dated
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December 17, 2025.
Files pertaining to this docket are available at:
https://luc.hawaii.gov/a92-683
Parcel information: Tax Map Key No. 9-4-02:
01, portion of 52, 70 and 71. Approximately 503.886
acres at Waikele and H~'ae'ae, 'Ewa, O'ahu, City

and County of Honolulu, State of Hawai'i.

3. Update on 2026 Hawai'i State Legislative Bills
Relating to Measures That May Impact the Land Use
Commission ("LUC")

a. SB2156 SD1 - RELATING TO LAND USE

Permits film production on certain lands zoned for
agricultural use under certain conditions, including
obtaining land use special Oversight Committee
within the Creative Industries Division of the
Department of Business, Economic Development, and
Tourism ("DBEDT") to establish film permit
application requirements and processes, facilitate
the issuance of special permits for film production
on agricultural zoned parcels, and advise and make
recommendations relating to the regulation of film
productions on agricultural zoned lands. Requires
DBEDT to adopt rules. Requires DBEDT to consult with

state and county agencies to issue permits for film
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production within an agricultural district using the
consolidated film permit process under certain
circumstances. Includes temporary filming activities
as a permissible conditional accessory use of lands
within the agricultural district.

Effective 7/1/2050. (SD1)
https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session/measure
indiv.aspx?billtype=SB&billnum ber=2156&year=2026
b. HB1737 HD3 SD1 - RELATING TO FARM EMPLOYEE HOUSING
Clarifies the allowable uses within agricultural
districts with respect to farm dwellings and farm
employee housing. Effective 7/1/2050. (SD1)
https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session/measure
indiv.aspx?billtype=HB&billnu mber=1737&year=2026
c. HB1713 HD3 SD1 - RELATING TO SCHOOL IMPACT FEES.
Prohibits the Land Use Commission from imposing
exactions from a residential development for
educational purposes. Repeals school impact fees.
Abolishes school impact fee subaccounts within the
School Facilities Special Fund and transfers
unencumbered balances to the School Facilities
Special Fund. Abolishes fair share contribution and
impact fee accounts within the Department of
Education ("DOE) Donations - Facilities Trust and

transfers unencumbered balances to the School
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Facilities Special Fund. Provides that any
existing educational contribution agreements
executed with the DOE or School Facilities Authority
before the repeal of school impact fees shall remain
in effect. Transfers existing educational
contribution agreements from the DOE to the School
Facilities Authority. Repeals a requirement for the
School Facilities Authority to report to the
Legislature. Appropriates funds from the School
Facilities Special Fund. Effective 7/1/3000. (SD1)

indiv.aspx?billtype=HB&billnu mber=1713&year=2026
4. Approval of Meeting Minutes for March 11, 2026

Meeting Minutes are available at:
https://files.hawai.gov/luc/meetings/minutes/2026/
2026-03-11pdf

5. Tentative Meeting Schedule

6. Adjournment

BEFORE:
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PARTI CI PANTS
APRI'L 8, 2026

LUC COW SSI ONERS

Brian Lee

Bruce U u (via Zoom

Mel Kahele (via Zoom

M chael Yamane

Myl es M yasato

Nancy Carr Smith (via Zoom

LUC STAFF

Dani el Orodenker, Executive Oficer

Scott Derrickson, Chief Planner

Marti na Segura, Staff Planner

Ariana Kwan, Chief derk

M randa Steed, Esq., Deputy Attorney Ceneral

PETI TI ONER: HASEKO ROYAL KUNI A, LLC ("HRK")
Curtis Tabata, Esq.
Pet er Kwan, Vice President

Kelly Uwai ne, |n-House Counsel
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PARTI Cl PANTS ( CONT' D)

CI TY AND COUNTY OF HONCLULU (" COUNTY" OR "DPP")
Pono Arias, Esq., Deputy Corporation Counsel (via
Zoom

Di na Wong, Pl anner DPP (via Zoom

STATE DEPARTMENT OF AGRI CULTURE & BI OSECURI TY
(" DAB")

Kel ci e Nagata, Deputy Attorney General

Jani ce Fujinoto, Engi neer

Bri an Kau, Engi neering Program Adm ni strat or

STATE OFFI CE OF PLANNI NG AND SUSTAI NABLE DEVELOPMENT
(" STATE" OR "OPSD'")
Al i son Kato, Esq., Deputy Attorney General

Leodol of f Asunci on, LUD Program Adm ni strator

PUBLI C TESTI MONY
Jennifer Lim Esqg., Ho' ohana Solar 1
Hai Hoang, Asset Manager, Ho' ohana Sol ar 1
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HAWAI | LUC COW SSI ON MEETI NG
APRI'L 8, 2026
10: 00 A M

CHAIR LEE: Al oha, nmai kakou, and good
norni ng everyone. |t is now 10:00 a.m, and we're
calling to order the April 8th, 2026 Land Use
Comm ssion neeting. This is a hybrid neeting being
held in person at the Airport Conference Center in
Hawai ian Airlines Term nal Building at 400 Rodgers
Boul evard, 7th Floor, Room 3, Honol ulu, Hawaii
96819, and with virtual participation via Zoom

This neeting is open to the public.

Pl ease be advised that this neeting is being
recorded via Zoom and the recording will be posted
on YouTube and used for court reporting purposes.
Your continued participation is your inplied consent
to be part of the public record of this event. |If
you do not wish to be part of the public record, you
should exit this neeting now.

For those attending via Zoom please note
that the question and answer feature wll only be
used for signing up for public testinony. Al other
communi cati ons through Zoomw ||l not be nonitored or

made part of the neeting record. Witten
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communi cations can be enailed to the Land Use
Commi ssion office at dbedt.|uc. web@awaii.gov. For
all neeting participants, please speak clearly,
slowy, and directly into your m crophone.

And before speaking, please state your
name to identify yourself for the record. W'l]I
al so share with all participants that we wll take
breaks fromtine to tinme, around 60 m nutes or so.
And for comm ssioners participating renotely, please
state your | ocation and whet her anyone over the age
of 18 is present with you. M nane is Brian Lee,
and I'll be serving as the LUC chair today.

There are currently eight seated
comm ssioners, and joining ne today is Comm ssioner
Mel Kahele from O ahu. Conm ssioner Bruce U u via
Zoom Comm ssioner Uu, will you please confirm
that you' re by yoursel f?

COMSSIONER U U | amin ny office and
al one.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Comm ssi oner
M chael Yamane from Kaua'i. Conm ssioner Myl es
M yasato from Hawaii |sland and Conmi ssi oner Nancy
Carr Smth fromHawaii Island. Also in attendance
wWth us is the LUC Executive Oficer Daniel
Orodenker, the LUC Chief Planner Scott Derrickson,
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LUC Staff Planner Martina Segura, the LUC Chi ef
Clerk Ariana Kwan, and the LUC Attorney General
Mranda Steed via Zoom Do we need to have M randa
confirmthat she's by herself?

M RANDA STEED: | am by nyself, but no
need to confirm

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thanks for that for
future reference. Again, | guess, the -- the AG s
of fice has special dispensation. Again, the court
reporting transcriptions are being done fromthe
Zoomrecording. So we're going to go to agenda item
2, A92-683 Hal ekua Devel opnent Corporation on O ahu.

The next order of business is to consider
Haseko Royal Kunia, LLC s Mdtion to Anmend the
Menor andum of Understanding O fsite Infrastructure
Date in Condition A1l filed Cctober 7th, 2024 to
amend the MOU s offsite infrastructure date in
Condition A.1l. to be consistent wwth the Sixth
Amendnent to -- to Anend and Restatenent of MOU
dat ed Decenber 17th, 2025.

WIIl the parties please identify
t henselves for the record. Petitioner, wll you
pl ease identify yourself.

CURTI S TABATA: Thank you. Good norni ng,

Chair, Vice Chair, nenbers of the Comm ssion.
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Curtis Tabata, here for Haseko. Al so present with
nme are Peter Kwan, Haseko vice president, and Kelly
Unai ne, Haseko i n-house counsel.

CHAIR LEE: Ckay. The Cty and County of
Honol ul u, Departnent of Planning and Permtting.

PONO ARI AS: Good norning. Pono Arias,
Deputy Corporation Counsel, on behalf of the Gty
and County of Honolulu. On Zoomis Dina Wng from
DPP as wel | .

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Counsel or.

The State O fice of Planning and
Sust ai nabl e Devel opnent ?

ALI SON KATO. Good norning. Alison Kato,
Deputy Attorney Ceneral, on behalf of the Ofice of
Pl anni ng and Sust ai nabl e Devel opnent. Al so here
with nme fromthe Ofice of Planning and Sustai nabl e
Devel opnent is the Land Use Division Adm ni strator
Leo Asuncion. And just noting that departnent
representatives are here fromthe Departnent of
Agriculture and Biosecurity. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you.

Al right. M. Tabata, have you revi ewed
Hawai i Adm nistrative Rules Section 15-15-45.1
regardi ng the rei nbursenent of hearing expenses?

CURTI S TABATA: Yes. And we will conply,
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Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. So now, in
accordance with Hawaii Revised Statute Section 84-
14, conmm ssioners are not allowed to take any
official action affecting a business in which they
or a nenber of their famly has any financi al
i nterest. They nust therefore recuse thensel ves
fromthis matter if there is any benefit, nonetary
or otherw se, to thenselves or nenbers of their
famly.

Al so, in accordance wth | egal ethical
st andards, conm ssioners shoul d di scl ose any
rel ati onship -- business, social or otherw se --
that they may have with the petitioner or its
representatives or any of the other parties to this
proceeding that may give rise to an allegation of
bias or inpropriety. Do any of the conm ssioners
have any conflicts of interest or disclosures to
make?

Ckay. Seeing none, we'll nove on. Let ne
now briefly explain the procedures for today.

First, we'll recognize the witten public testinony
t hat has been submitted on this matter. Next, we'll
call for nmenbers of the public who wish to provide

oral testinmony on this matter. Third, the staff
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planner will then give us a briefing on the staff
report that has been posted for this docket.

Fourth, the petitioner will then be called
upon to nmake their presentation. Fifth, we wll
then call on the County Pl anni ng Departnent and then
the State O fice of Planning and Sustai nabl e
Devel opnent for their presentation and/ or comments.
Si xth, the conmm ssioners will then have
opportunities to ask questions of the parties at the
concl usi on of each of their presentations.

Then the parties will be given an
opportunity for closing argunents. Nunber eight, |
wi Il then reopen the floor to the public for any new
and additional oral testinmony in this matter. And
nine, finally, the Conm ssion wll deliberate on
this matter based on the testinony and evi dence
present ed.

W would |like to once again rem nd al
participants to speak slowy, clearly, and directly
into their m crophones and to state your nanme and
identify yourself for the record before speaking.
This ensures that our transcriber can produce an
accurate transcription of this proceeding. Are
t here any questions now about our procedure for

t oday?
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kay. Thank you. And as stated on
t oday' s agenda, please be infornmed that the rel evant
records and docunents pertaining to this matter can
be accessed for review on the LUC website at
| uc. hawai i . gov/ a92-683. Al right. W'Ill now
recogni ze any witten public testinony submtted on
this matter.

Ms. Kwan, has there been any witten
testinmony submtted?

ARI ANA KWAN:  Chair, we received two
testinonies, one fromRK Il Partners, and one from
Ho' ohana Sol ar. Both have been posted to the
websi t e.

CHAI R LEE: Gkay. Thank you, Ms. Kwan.
Are there any nenbers of the public that wish to
provide oral testinony on this matter?

ARI ANA KWAN:  Nobody used the QRA feature
to indicate they would like to give testinony right
now.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Ms. Kwan.

Oh, I"'msorry. M. Lim you wanted to
provide oral testinony? Yes. Yes, please.

JENNI FER LIM  Good norning, Chair, Vice
Chair, nenbers of the Conm ssion and -- and parties.

|"'mJennifer Lim and | represent Ho' ohana Sol ar 1,
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LLC. As you may or nmay not renenber, Ho' ohana has
done this beautiful, big solar farmproject that's
in a portion of the petition area.

It's a separate portion of the petition
area fromthe portion that Haseko is going to
devel op. And the gentleman with ne today, just so
that you' re not wondering, is Hai Hoang, who is the
asset nmmnager for the Ho' ohana Sol ar Project.

It's his first tinme before the Land Use
Comm ssion, and he just wanted to get a little bit
famliar with what goes on over here, and, of
course, the project is very inportant to him So to
get to the point, we submtted testinony. W
intentionally submtted testinony. We didn't file
sonething to becone a party in this.

And | hope in that testinony that we filed
on -- | submtted on April 3rd, but the Conmm ssion
received it on Monday, April 6th. W -- we did nake
it clear we're not opposed to the notion. Haseko's
goal of getting an extension to a deadline for work
that they have to do -- yeah?

CHAIR LEE: Before you proceed any

further, I need to swear you in.
JENNIFER LIM Ch, I'msorry.
CHAIR LEE: Oh, no? Oh, okay. So -- |I'm
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sorry. Go ahead.

JENNIFER LIM  As it -- yeah, | -- |I'm
bound as an officer of the court to be giving honest
testinony. Anyway, we're not against their notion.
Haseko's notion is pertaining to a deadline that
applies to Haseko and only Haseko. And we wi sh them
the very best with their project and with getting an
extensi on on the deadline.

And | think we've made that clear in prior
presentati ons before the Conm ssion. But what we
were concerned about -- and again, | recognize that
this is not the core center of the notion, but we
wer e concerned when we saw certain | anguage in the
MOU that we are not a party to, but the MOU, that is
the basis for the notion.

The MOU i s between Haseko and the
Departnent of Ag and Bi osecurity. Again, we're not
a party toit. W don't have responsibilities under
it. We didn't negotiate it. But when we | ooked at
It, because it is an Exhibit to the notion, there's
a -- asectionin that MU, Section M that in one
short paragraph has many statenents that as to
Ho' ohana, we assert are erroneous -- at -- at a
mnimumthey're m sl eading and at worst they're

erroneous.

NAFEGFELTI|(800) 528-3335

DEPOSITION & TRIAL | NAEGELIUSA.COM



http://www.NaegeliUSA.com

© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N D D D NMNDNN P PP PR,
o A~ W N b O © 00 N O O A W N B O

FI NAL  MEETI NG April 08, 2026 16

96201
That -- that doesn't nmean that their
agreenent is valid or invalid. | take no position
on that. |I'mnot representing either of those
parties. But what is inportant -- nost inportant to

Ho' ohana, and why we took this tinme and why we have
a representative who cane too, is we want this

Comm ssion's record to be clear as to Ho' ohana's
obl i gati ons.

The Comm ssion knows -- you -- you ordered
it -- we had to install a waterline. That's done.
You made a finding in, was it 2024, you know, that
that waterline is in, it's done. |It's conpleted.

W had to get a grant of easenent fromthe | andowner
so that the state could operate that waterline and

have that waterline there.

That's done. It's been recorded. You' ve
seen that. That's on the record. [It's in findings
that you' ve previously -- that -- that you' ve

previously put into orders. The water that we're --
or the -- excuse ne, not the water, the waterline is
to support the Departnent of Ag.

It's as -- as far as we know, based on
anything that we've ever been tasked with, it's to
support only the Departnent of Ag Ag Parks. So

there were sone statenents in that Section Mof the
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MOU that says it's for Royal Kunia Phase 1 and Phase
2. | mean, that's beyond what we were told we were
putting the waterline in for.

And then, finally, there's a reference in
Section M-- and again, it's all in our witten
testinony -- that the two parties to that MOU had to
use -- conmtted to using best efforts to get
Ho' ohana to do what we're obligated to do.

And that is just really galling because
Ho' ohana has done what it is obligated to do. As
far as the Departnent of Ag, the waterline is in,
t he easenent has been granted. The other obligation
that we have is to maintain that waterline, the
waterline and only the waterline.

It is crystal clear on your orders to
mai ntain that waterline for the period that the
solar farmis in place. Ho' ohana is ready, wlling,
and able to do that. W've comuni cated that
directly to the Departnent of Ag this past summer.
There's nothing -- there's nothing undone on
Ho' ohana's side of the | edger.

As to Haseko -- and -- and again, | say
this -- I -- 1 -- I"munconfortable creating tension
when there's no need to create tension. W're just

here to bring clarity. W -- Ho' ohana had an
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agreenent with Haseko. It was an agreenent where
both parties got together to basically pick
contractors, get bidding, and get the infrastructure
wor k done. And that's been conpl et ed.

So it -- it was galling to read in this
section and that -- that Ho' ohana -- excuse ne --
Haseko was going to use best efforts, you know, to
get us to conply with an agreenent that we've
already conmplied with. So | could say a whole | ot
nore about what's in our testinony, but |I'm
respectful of your tinme, and this is just public
testinony, so I'll rest there.

If you have any questions, we're -- we're
nore than happy to speak at length. But like |
said, this isn't the core of your neeting. W just
want to nmake sure that your record is clear and that
facts don't get confused in the future. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Ms. Lim

Comm ssi oners, do you have questions for
the testifier?

Okay. Well, can | ask you, having put
forth your statenents and your testinony, do you
feel that that is enough to satisfy the record for
your purposes?

JENNI FER LIM  Well, | nean, ideally, |
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woul d want the Comm ssion's notion to reflect what's
in this testinony. Again, | recognize that -- that
the notion Haseko filed is sinply to extend their
deadl ine, and their deadline has nothing to do with
our deadline. And -- and so | don't want to m X
apples to -- and oranges.

But a statenent fromthe Conm ssion
confirmng, you know, recognizing the -- the
accuracy in this testinony woul d be beneficial,
certainly.

CHAIR LEE: kay. M. Tabata, would you
have a problemw th a statenent |ike that fromthe
Comm ssi on?

CURTI S TABATA: Haseko is taking no
position on the points raised in Ho' ohana's
testinony. | leave it -- so we leave it to the
Comm ssion to decide the contents of this decision
I n order.

CHAIR LEE: Do -- do you question or
di sagree wth what Ms. Lim has stated?

CURTI S TABATA: For today, Chair, we --
again, we take no position. W!'re not -- not
prepared to verify or -- or deny any of the
statenents, just to stay within the confines of our

notion for today.
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CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

Any final questions for Testifier?

kay. Al right. Thank you very nuch.

JENNI FER LIM  Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Al right. M. Kwan, are
there any other requests for verbal testinony?

ARI ANA KWAN:  Seei ng none in the QA
feature.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, M. Kwan.
W will now call on staff planner, M. Segqura, to
pl ease sunmari ze the staff's report for us and any
staff concerns.

MARTI NA SEGURA: Good norning. This is
Martina Segura, for the record. The staff report
was posted on April 1st, before we received a filing
from OPSD and the Ho' ohana filing, which was
received on April 6th. So, in summary, the OPSD
filing was not included in our staff report, but
they restated their support and includes a comrent
letter fromthe Departnent of Ag and Bi osecurity.

And the Ho' ohana filing, which was just
sunmari zed by Ms. Lim pointed out sone potenti al
errors in the MU, specifically Section M which can
be found in the petitioner's notion on Exhibit 6,

page 60 of the PDF, and Section Mis on page 66 of
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the PDF. So with those two filings, the staff
recomendati on that was posted on the staff report
Is slightly anended.

We slightly anended our staff
recommendation. W recommend to -- we recommend the
Comm ssion have the parties in the MOU anend Secti on
M specifically Section M to clarify that on the
record as it's a filing that nentions inportant
dates and conditions that the Comm ssion al ready
I ssued findings on previously.

Staff does not have a problemwth the
extension of the MOU dates whatsoever. W're in
strong support of the dates in the MOU. W just
have sone concerns regarding Section M

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Ms. Segura.

Commi ssioners, are there any questions for
Ms. Segura?

Ms. Kwan -- | nean, Ms. -- Conm ssioner
Carr Smth.

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  What's her nane?
| didn't realize that the staff report had been
amended.

MARTI NA SEGURA: W actually did not issue
an anend -- an anended -- an anendnent to the staff

report. Just to be in conpliance with Chapter 91
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and 92, we were kind of pushing the dates on that.
So we decided as a teamthat we were going to
verbally issue an anendnent during this section.

CHAIR LEE: Any other questions for M.
Sequra? kay. Thank you.

Petitioner, wll you now pl ease provide
your presentation.

CURTI S TABATA: Thank you, Chair. Curtis
Tabata, for Haseko. Today's notion that Haseko
filed is to extend the deadline to provide tenporary
functional electrical power to the state
agricultural park that is adjacent to the Royal
Kunia 2 project. The project was reclassified in
1993, approximtely 504 acres in West O ahu, from
the state agricultural district to the state urban
district for |and uses that are now desi gnated as
residential, light industrial, public parks, and an
el ementary school .

Chair, if | may share screen, Exhibit 2.
Thank you. The current ownership of the petition
area i s shown on Exhibit 2 of our notion, which is
I ncl uded in the handout and on share screen right
now. Ownership of the petition area includes
Haseko, which owns the land for the residenti al

housi ng conponent of the project.
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Robi nson Kunia Land owns the |and that is
| eased to Ho' ohana Sol ar, who has the existing solar
energy facility. RK 1l Partners is the owner of the
|l ight industrial conponent, and RKES owns the | and
for the future elenentary school. Adjacent land in
the northwestern corner of the project shown in blue
on Exhibit 2 is a parcel owned by the state of
Hawai i for the agricul tural park.

The original 1993 D& for the project
I ncl uded a requirenent that the petitioner construct
offsite infrastructure inprovenents up to the
boundary of the agricultural park. The non-potable
irrigation water system and the tenporary potable
wat erl i ne have been conpleted, and the tenporary
electricity is the subject of today's notion.

The permanent infrastructure for the state

agricultural park will be constructed together with
the roadway that will connect to the agricultural
park and will include potable water, electricity,

gravity sewer, and communi cations. Currently, the
agricultural park is not yet devel oped.

To fulfill the requirenment to provide the
offsite infrastructure to the agricultural park, the
original petitioner entered into a nmenorandum of

understanding with the Departnment of Agriculture and
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Bi osecurity -- for today, I'll just refer to them as
the Departnment of Agriculture -- to provide the

ternms by which the infrastructure would be provi ded.

The LUC s nost recent order was entered in
2024 and provided offsite infrastructure deadlines
based upon the fifth anended MOU bet ween Haseko and
t he Departnment of Agriculture, which provided three
categories of offsite infrastructure, one, non-
potable irrigation water, two, tenporary
I nfrastructure, and three, permanent infrastructure.

The non-potable irrigation waterline was
to be constructed up to the Departnent of
Agriculture's property by August 31st, 2024. The
tenporary infrastructure conprising of functional
electricity and potable water was to be conpl eted by
Decenber 31st, 2025. The permanent infrastructure
Is to be constructed by Septenber 30th, 2028.

The non-potable irrigation waterline was
conpl eted and accepted by the Departnent of
Agriculture on Cctober 1st, 2025. The tenporary
pot abl e waterline was conpl eted on January 15t h,
2026, but Haseko has not been able to conplete a
tenporary electrical |ine because Hawaiian El ectric,
al so known as HECO, requires that there be an end

user for the electrical power in order for the
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tenporary electrical facilities to be install ed.

Because of the anticipated m ssed
deadl i ne, Haseko and the Departnent of Agriculture
entered into the sixth anended MOU on Decenber 20 --
Decenber 17th, 2025. The sixth anmended MOU is
attached to our notion as Exhibit 6. The sixth
amended MOU extends the deadline for the
construction of the tenporary electrical line until
there is an end user of the electricity at the
agricul tural park.

But no tenporary electrical line will be
required after Septenber 30th, 2028 when the
permanent infrastructure is conpleted. Because once
t he permanent infrastructure is conpleted, there
wll be no need for any tenporary infrastructure.
Wth the sixth anmended MU signed, we filed our
notion to extend the deadline on Decenber 26t h,
2025.

Chair, may | share screen, Exhibit 7, 8,
and 97

CHAI R LEE: Yes.

CURTI S TABATA: Thank you. Exhibit 7 are
phot ogr aphs of the tenporary potable waterline. The
root of the waterline starts on the first page, is

the -- is the root of the waterline, which starts at

NAFEGFELTI|(800) 528-3335

DEPOSITION & TRIAL | NAEGELIUSA.COM



http://www.NaegeliUSA.com

© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N D D D NMNDNN P PP PR,
o A~ W N b O © 00 N O O A W N B O

FI NAL  MEETI NG April 08, 2026
96201

26

the end of Anonui Street and | oops northward to the
eastern side of the agricultural park, providing the
connection at the sane |ocation as the future

provi sion of their permanent utilities.

The | ocation of Anonui Street -- if you go
back to Exhibit 2, Anonui Street, you can see it on
the I ower righthand corner of the map. And at that
end of the Anonui Street is the beginning of the
tenporary potable waterline, which -- we go back to
Exhibit 7 -- loops up to the eastern boundary of the
state agricultural park.

On the second page of Exhibit -- Exhibit
7, we have the -- the existing fire hydrant, which
Is the source of the potable water. And it's --
it's -- and hooked up to that is the BW5 tenporary
water neter. That's on page 2 of -- of Exhibit 7.
On page 3 of -- of Exhibit 7, we have pictures of
the three-inch tenporary potable waterline running
al ong the perineter of Haseko's property.

| believe the fourth page is nore
phot ographs of the three-inch tenporary waterline.
And on the final page of Exhibit 7, we have the
term nus of the three-inch potable waterline with a
valve and transition to a capped two-inch PVC

conduit stubout for future Departnent of Agriculture
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connecti on.

Moving on to Exhibit 8, we have the
tenporary el ectrical power plan and a photograph of
the future location of the tenporary electricity.
The tenporary electrical power plan on the top of
Exhi bit 8 was approved by HECO on Cctober 6th, 2025.
And the -- on the bottom half of Exhibit 8, you have
t he phot ograph of the future | ocation of the
tenporary electrical line that will cross Kunia Road
fromexisting utility poles. You can see those on
the righthand side of the photo.

And then there are future power |ines that
wi Il cross Kunia Road and connect to a tenporary
pole that will be |ocated on the western side of the
agricultural park at the |ocation of the Depart nent
of Agriculture's future intersection with Kunia
Road. So you can see in the photo there's going to
be a tenporary HECO neter and tenporary transforner
and a -- and can see that there's a -- there's a
connecti on.

There's also the connection for -- to the
state agricultural park. It's called a stub and cap
for the future underground utility service. Final
Exhibit 9 is -- are photographs of the non-potable

irrigation system punp equi pnent that Haseko
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constructed at the reservoir site. As -- as -- as
previously nmentioned, this irrigation systemis
conpl ete and has been turned over to the Depart nent
of Agriculture.

The phot ographs show t he punp equi pnent,
the HECO el ectric neter, transforner, and secondary
conduit to the punp equipnent. [In concl usion,
Chair, Haseko requests an order that replaces the
old Condition A1l in the 2024 D&8O wth a new
Condition A1 that is provided on page 8 of our
menor andum i n support of notion. And that concl udes
our notion, Chair. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, M. Tabata.

Commi ssi oners, do you have any questions
for M. Tabata?

Comm ssi oner Yamane?

COW SSI ONER YAMANE: Thank you, M.
Chair.

M. Tabata, on the MOU Fifth Amendnent and
the MOU Si xth Anmendnent on Section M was that
nodified or is that the sane wording fromthe Fifth
Amendnment MOU to the Sixth Amendnent on Section M?

CURTI S TABATA: It's -- based on ny
review, they're identical. Fromthe fifth to the

sixth --
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COMM SSI ONER YAMANE:  Yeabh.

CURTI S TABATA: -- they're identical.

COWM SSI ONER YAMANE: Ckay. Meaning --
just what does that nean, technical?

CURTI S TABATA: Well, | guess, to go back
further, in 2021, there was a fourth anended MOU.
kay? | think it was -- it may have been 2020. And
then Ho' ohana, they filed a notion to allow the --
the construction of their solar facility. And they
-- and they were -- their notion was granted, and
they were required to conply with a new Condition
B. 1.

And then after that order was issued,
Haseko and the Departnent of Agriculture had to work
on the fifth anmended MU, because we needed to

extend our deadline back then in 2024. And that's

when the | anguage in Section Mwas -- was first
created. Prior -- prior -- in the fourth anended
MOU, | believe Section Mnerely referred to the

requi renments of the petitioner to provide both the
| and and the offsite infrastructure to the
agricultural -- for the agricultural park.

But after the creation of the new
Condition B.1, the -- Section Mwas -- was -- was

changed to -- into what it reads today.
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COW SSI ONER YAMANE: Thank you, M.

Chair.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Comm ssi oner

Yanane.
Anyone el se with questions for M. Tabata?
Ckay. Seeing none. Thank you, M.

Tabat a.

Cty and County of Honolulu, will you
pl ease present your conmments.
PONO ARI AS. Thank you, Chair and
Comm ssioners. Very briefly, the Gty wll stand on
Its witten testinony, basically that it has no
obj ections to the anendnent, and that because the
Departnent of Agriculture is the entity that is
buil ding the Ag park and will receive the benefit of
this infrastructure, they're in a better position to
gi ve nore substantive comments on this issue. But
to that extent, the City does not object to this
anendnent. Thank you.
CHAIR LEE: Thank you, M. Arias.
Comm ssi oners, any questions for the Cty
and County of Honolulu? GCkay, if not, thank you.
State Ofice of Planning and Sustai nabl e
Devel opnent, pl ease present your conmmrents.

ALl SON KATO Hello. Alison Kato, on
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behal f of OPSD. W don't really have anything new
to add. OPSD supports this nmotion. It reflects the
agreenent between Departnent of Agriculture and
Haseko, which is in their sixth anmended MOU. The
requested change is only a change in the deadline to
provi de el ectrical power, which was caused by HECO s
requirenents.

Haseko has done everything they can at
this point with respect to tenporary infrastructure
to the Ag park. So OPSD supports this notion. W
would i ke to see this project continue to nove
forward to provide housing and permanent
i nfrastructure to the Ag park. Thank you.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Ms. Kato.

Comm ssi oners, any questions for M. Kato?
kay. Thank you.

Petitioner, do you now have any fi nal
coments you would like to nmake at this tinme? M.
Tabata, do you have any cl osing argunents you would
li ke to make?

CURTI S TABATA: No, Chair. Thank you.
Not hi ng nore to add.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

County, do you have any cl osing argunents

you would i ke to make?
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PONO ARI AS: Not hing to add.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you.

OPSD, do you have any cl osing argunents
you would i ke to make?

ALl SON KATO.  No, nothing to add. Thank
you.

CHAIR LEE: Al right. Comm ssioners, do
you have any final questions or comments for the
parties before we enter deliberations?

Comm ssioner Carr Smith?

COWM SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Chair, | was
wondering if we could hear any potential comments
from Departnent of Ag.

CHAIR LEE: The Departnent of Ag, can you
pl ease cone to the public testinony. And are you an
att orney?

KELCI E NAGATA: Yes. Kelcie Nagata,
Deputy Attorney Ceneral, representing the Departnent
of Agriculture and Biosecurity. Thank you for
hearing this notion. W agree with Haseko, Cty and
County, OPSD, that -- and we support the notion and
It should be granted.

We again have entered into agreenent with
Haseko for the -- to extend the deadline for the

tenporary infrastructure, at |east for electrical,
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pursuant to HECO s requirenents, and we are -- |I'm
avai |l abl e for any further questions.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.
Comm ssioner Carr Smith, is that satisfactory?

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  (No audi bl e
response.)

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you. Thank you.
Al right. W'Il now open a second round of public
testinony for any new or additional comments only.
For anyone participating via Zoom please notify the
chief clerk using the question and answer feature.

Ms. Kwan, are there any requests now to
testify?

ARI ANA KWAN:  Seei ng none in the QRA
feature, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you. All right.
The Comm ssion will now conduct formal deliberations
on the petitioner's notion to anend the nenorandum
of understanding offsite infrastructure date in
Condition A1. |Is there any desire to consult with
our Attorney General, M. Steed, on our powers,
duties, privileges, imunities, and liabilities,
Commi ssioners? GCkay. | don't see any.

Al right. | wll nownote for the

parties and the public that during the Conm ssion's
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del i berations, we wll not entertain any additional
I nput fromthe parties or the public, unless those
I ndi viduals or entities are specifically requested
to do so by the chair. |If called upon, I will ask
that any comments be limted to the question at
hand.

So, Conmmi ssioners, |let nme now confirmthat
each of you has reviewed the record and is prepared

to deliberate on this matter. After | call your

name, will you please signify wwth either an "aye
or a "nay" that you're prepared to deliberate on
this matter.

Comm ssioner Carr Smith?

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Aye.

CHAIR LEE: Comm ssi oner Kahel e?

COW SSI ONER KAHELE:  Aye.

CHAI R LEE: Conmi ssi oner Kamekea-'Ohelo is
not here. Comm ssioner M yasato?

COWM SSI ONER M YASATO  Aye.

CHAIR LEE: Comm ssi oner Yanane?

COW SSI ONER YAMANE: Aye.

CHAIR LEE: And Commi ssioner U u?

COVMM SSI ONER U U Aye.

CHAIR LEE: And I, Brian Lee, amal so

prepared to deliberate on this matter.
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kay. Conm ssioners, we'll now entertain
a notion to anend the nenorandum of understandi ng's
offsite infrastructure date in Condition A1, filed
Cctober 7th, 2024 -- the 2024 D&O -- to anend the
menor andum of understanding's offsite infrastructure
date in Condition A.1 to be consistent with the
Si xth Amendnent to the Amendnent and Restatenent of
Menor andum of Under st andi ng dat ed Decenber 17th,
2025, known as the sixth anmended MOU, and adopt the
condition | anguage in the 2025 notion, and authorize
t he chairperson to execute the order necessary to
ef fectuate the Conmm ssion's decision, subject to
revi ew and approval by the Departnent of the
Attorney Ceneral. Does anyone wi sh to nmake such a
noti on?

COW SSI ONER M YASATO  Chair?

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Conm ssioner M yasato?

COW SSI ONER M YASATO  Yeah. |'Il nove
to make the notion, but | would want to put out for
di scussion or -- or howdo | put this? Wuld Iike
to recogni ze the testinony by Ho' ohana that was
stated in this hearing.

CHAIR LEE: kay. |Is there a second to
t he notion?

COW SSI ONER U U: "Il second that.
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CHAIR LEE: It's been seconded by
Comm ssioner U u. Let's have sonme discussion on --
on this. Does any -- Conm ssioner Kahele, did you
have any comments?

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: No, Chair. | was
just going to second the notion.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you.

Any di scussi on? Comm ssioner Carr Smth?

COW SSIONER CARR SMTH:  I"'mjust -- |I'm
not clear what the comment was about the testinony
and how that fits into the notion.

CHAIR LEE: | believe that Conmmi ssioner
M yasato just wanted us to recognize for the record
the statenents nmade by counsel for Ho' ohana Sol ar.
s that correct?

COW SSI ONER M YASATO. Correct.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Any further discussion?

COWM SSI ONER M YASATO No -- no effect on
t he tasks at hand or deadlines. Just a statenent
al so, you know, | -- | agree with the Depart nent
State, our staff, County, that Haseko has shown
progress. As far as the electrical, you know, that
end user needs to be established. So |I feel they
have nade substantial progress that they were able

to do.
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| guess, one quick coment, though, just a
side note, nothing to do with the notion or
anything. Just an observation on Exhibit 8, you
m ght -- oh, sorry. Exhibit 7, you m ght just want
to note on the back end of page 7, on your double
backf| ow preventer, you m ght want to doubl e-check
your clearance. There's a brush fire in the area.

Fire departnent needs -- the wench is
about 19 inches. Looks like your blocking is in the
way. You can find a broken -- if they need to take
that apart, they're just going to break it. So you
just mght want to check your clearance to wench
t hat operator valve on the six-inch on the back end,
yeah, normally they need 21 inches. That's all,
Chai r.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you, Comm ssi oner
M yasat o.

| would Iike to ask our Madam Deputy
Attorney CGeneral, Mranda Steed, if she has any
coments on the notion or the proper wording.

M RANDA STEED: | don't specifically have
comments. |If you want assistance wording it, 1'd
recomrend you go into executive session.

CHAIR LEE: kay. So now, do we have any

notion to enter into executive session to speak with
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our Deputy Attorney General ?

COWM SSI ONER M YASATO  Sounds li ke that
may be a segue fromthat, so I'll nmake a notion.

CHAIR LEE: kay. |It's been noved by
Comm ssioner Myasato. 1|s there a second?

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Second.

CHAIR LEE: Seconded by Comm ssioner Carr
Smit h.

M. Orodenker, will you please conduct the
roll-call vote.

DANI EL CRODENKER:  Thank you, M. Chair.
The notion is to go into executive session.

Commi ssi oner M yasat 0?

COW SSI ONER M YASATO  Aye.

DANI EL ORODENKER:  Conm ssi oner Carr
Smith?

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Aye.

DANI EL ORODENKER:  Commi ssi oner Kahel e?

COWM SSI ONER KAHELE:  Aye.

DANI EL ORODENKER:  Comm ssi oners Kanakea-
' Ohel o and Hayashi da are absent. Conm ssioner U u?

COVM SSI ONER U U Aye.

DANI EL ORODENKER:  Commi ssi oner Yanane?

COWM SSI ONER YAMANE:  Aye.

DANI EL ORODENKER:  Chair Lee?
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CHAI R LEE: Aye.

DANI EL ORODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair.
Mot i on passes unani nously.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you. We'l]|
excuse the parties, and we'll call you back as soon
as we're done. Thank you.

(WHEREUPON, a recess was taken.)

CHAIR LEE: Al right, everyone, we're
back from executive session where we di scussed our
notion and any ram fications with our Deputy
Attorney CGeneral, Mranda Steed. Al right. Based
on our discussions, is there any notion or notion to
amend?

COW SSI ONER M YASATO  Chair?

CHAIR LEE: Conmi ssi oner M yasat0?

COWM SSI ONER M YASATO Yeah, I'd like to
anmend ny noti on.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Pl ease proceed.

COW SSI ONER M YASATO So |I'd like to
approve the MOU as stated. But | would like to
amend -- in recognizing the testinony, | would want
to anmend that to have Section Mstricken fromall
our approval .

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you. |[|s there a

second?
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COW SSI ONER KAHELE: Chair, 1'll second
t he noti on.

CHAIR LEE: kay. |It's been noved and
seconded. May we have a roll-call vote.

DANI EL CRODENKER:  Thank you. Thank you,
M. Chair. The notion -- excuse ne. The notion is
to approve the MOU as stated with Section M
stricken.

Comm ssi oner M yasat 0?

COW SSI ONER M YASATO  Aye.

DANI EL ORODENKER:  Conmi ssi oner Kahel e?

COWM SSI ONER KAHELE:  Aye.

DANI EL ORODENKER:  Commi ssi oners Ku'i ke
and Hayashida -- | nean, Kanmakea-'Chelo and

Hayashi da are absent. Comm ssioner U u?
COVMM SSI ONER U U Aye.
DANI EL ORODENKER:  Commi ssi oner Yanane?
COWM SSI ONER YAMANE:  Aye.
DANI EL ORODENKER: Vice Chair Carr Smith?
COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Aye.
DANI EL ORODENKER:  Chair Lee?
CHAI R LEE: Aye.
DANI EL ORODENKER: The npti on passes
unani nousl vy.

CHAIR LEE: Okay. W'Ill now go back to
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our original notion with the anendnents, and is
there any further discussion? ay. Seeing none, |
-- | believe we're ready for the vote.

M. O odenker?
DANI EL CRODENKER:  Thank you, M. Chair.

The notion is to approve the MOU with Section M
stricken. Different seconders, but okay.

Comm ssi oner M yasat 0?

COW SSI ONER M YASATO  Aye.

DANI EL ORODENKER:  Conmi ssi oner Carr
Smith?

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH:  Aye.

DANI EL ORODENKER: Ch, |'m sorry.
Comm ssioner U u was actually the -- the -- the
second on that notion. Conm ssioner U u?

COVMM SSI ONER U U Aye.

DANI EL ORODENKER:  Commi ssi oner Yanane?

COWM SSI ONER YAMANE:  Aye.

DANI EL ORODENKER:  Commi ssi oner Kahel e?

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: Aye.

DANI EL ORODENKER:  Chair Lee?

CHAI R LEE: Aye.

DANI EL OCRODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair.
Mot i on passes unani nously.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, everyone.
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Thank you to all the parties for your presentations.
W will now nove to agenda item 3. Thank you.

We'll give you folks a few mnutes to get -- get
yoursel ves together. Ckay. Agenda item3: we'll
now nove to an update on the 2026 Hawaii State

| egislative bills relating to neasures that nmay

| npact the Land Use Commi ssion.

For those attending via Zoomand wish to
provi de oral testinony on agenda item 3a, 3b, or 3c,
pl ease i ndicate your request using the Q%A feature
so that the chief clerk may place you in the CE
Pl ease identify which agenda itemyou may wish to
testify on. And before we begin, | want to briefly
expl ain the procedures for agenda item 3. First,
we'll provide a summary of the bill. Second, we'll
acknowl edge any witten testinony that has been
recei ved.

And third, we'll call for nmenbers of the
public who w sh to provide oral testinony. Fourth,
once testinony concludes, we'll then open the floor
for comm ssioner questions, comrents, or discussion.
And fifth, finally, we will then reopen the floor to
the public for any new and additional oral testinony
on this matter.

| wll again remnd all conm ssioners and

NAFEGFELTI|(800) 528-3335

DEPOSITION & TRIAL | NAEGELIUSA.COM



http://www.NaegeliUSA.com

© 00 N o o b~ W N P

N D D D NMNDNN P PP PR,
o A~ W N b O © 00 N O O A W N B O

FI NAL  MEETI NG April 08, 2026 43
96201

staff to speak slowy, clearly, and directly into
the m crophone and to identify yourselves by nane
for the record, which will help our transcribers
accurately capture the proceedings. Al right.
"Agenda item 3a, SB2156 SD1 - relating to | and use:
permts filmproduction on certain |and zone for
agricultural use under certain conditions, including
obtai ning | and use special permts.

Est abl i shes the Agricultural Film
Production Land Use Oversight Commttee within the
Creative Industries Division of the Departnent of
Busi ness, Econom c Devel opnent, and Tourismto
establish filmpermt application requirenents and
processes, facilitate the issuance of special
permts for filmproduction on agricultural zoned
parcel s, and advi se and nake recommendati ons
relating to the regulation of film productions on
agricultural zoned | ands.

Requi res DBEDT to adopt the rul es and
requires DBEDT to consult wth state and county
agencies to issue permts for film production within
an agricultural district using the consolidated film
permt process under certain circunstances, and
i ncl udes tenporary filmng activities as a

perm ssi bl e conditional use -- conditional accessory
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use of lands within the agricultural district.”

Currently, it's witten to be effective
7/ 1/ 2050 for the SD1. M. Oodenker -- oh, I'm
sorry. Before -- before M. O odenker speaks, |
wi [l now recognize any witten public testinony on
this matter.

Ms. Kwan, has there been any witten
testi nony?

ARI ANA KWAN:  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Ms. Kwan, is there any nenber
of the public that wi shes to provide oral testinony
on this matter?

ARI ANA KWAN:  Nobody has used the Q%A
feature to give testinony today, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

M. O odenker?

DANI EL OCRODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair.
Qur latest information is that this bill failed to
make first lateral in the Senate and absent sone
| ast-m nute rul e anendnents, it is probably not
goi ng to pass.

CHAIR LEE: Ckay. Thank you.

Commi ssi oners, any di scussion or questions

on this bill? Oay. Hearing none, we'll now open

for a second round of public testinony for any new
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or additional comments only. For those that may be
participating via Zoom please notify the chief
clerk using the QRA feature.

Ms. Kwan, is there any request to testify?

ARl ANA KWAN.  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Ckay. Thank you. Agenda item
3b is HB1737 HD3 SD1 - relating to farm enpl oyee
housing. It clarifies the allowable uses within
agricultural districts with respect to farm
dwel I i ngs and farm enpl oyee housing. Currently, the
SD1 is effective 7/1/2050.

s there any witten public testinony on
this matter, Ms. Kwan?

ARI ANA KWAN.  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: |s there any nenber of the
public that wi shes to provide oral testinony, Ms.
Kwan?

ARI ANA KWAN:  Seei ng none in the Q8A
feature, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

M. O odenker?

DANI EL CRODENKER:  Thank you, M. Chair.
This neasure is currently scheduled to be heard in
final commttee in the Senate, which is the

Judiciary Commttee, on Thursday, April 9th, at
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10: 01 a.m Staff has not taken -- testified on this
bill or its conpanion SB 2006, which was not heard
I n the Senate.

The primary inpact on this bill wll be on
counties to verify bona fide agricultural activity
and existence prior to permtting farmdwellings and
farmworker housings. In -- in other words, the --
the burden on this one is going to be on the
counties to verify whether or not the housing is
legitimate -- legitimately associated with an
agricultural activity.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

Commi ssioners, is there any di scussion or
questions on this bill? GOkay. Hearing none, we now
open it for a second round of public testinony, if
any, for new or additional coments only. For
anyone participating via Zoom please notify the
chief clerk using the QRA feature.

Ms. Kwan, are there any requests to
testify?

ARI ANA KWAN:  None in the Q8A feature,
Chair.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you.

We're going to now nove on to agenda item

3c, HB1713 HD3 SD1 - relating to school inpact fees.
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It prohibits the Land Use Conm ssion from i nposing
exactions froma residential devel opnent for

educati onal purposes. It repeals school inpact fees
and abol i shes school inpact fee subaccounts within
the School Facilities Special Fund and transfers
unencunber ed bal ances to the School Facilities
Speci al Fund.

It abolishes the fair share contribution
and i npact fee accounts within the Departnent of
Educati on Donations and Facilities Trust and
transfers unencunbered bal ances to the School
Facilities Special Fund. Provides that any existing
educati onal contribution agreenents executed wth
t he Departnment of Education or School Facilities
Aut hority before the repeal of school inpact fees
shall remain in effect.

Transfers existing educational
contribution agreenents fromthe DOE to the School
Facilities Authority, and repeals a requirenent for
the School Facilities Authority to report to the
Legi slature. 1t also appropriates funds fromthe
School Facilities Special Fund. The SD1 version is
effective 7/1/3000.

Ms. Kwan, is there any witten public

testinmony submtted on this matter?
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ARI ANA KMAN:  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Ms. Kwan, is there any nenber
of the public that w shes to provi de verbal
testinony at this tine?

ARI ANA KWAN:  Seei ng none in the QA
feature, Chair.

CHAIR LEE: On, thank you, M. Kwan.

M. O odenker?

DANI EL CRODENKER:  Thank you, M. Chair.
This is kind of interesting because we were not
I nvol ved when the -- with this bill. It didn't even
reference us up until the last draft and where it
now added new | anguage that affects HRS 205-4 and it
woul d prohibit us fromcreating exactions for
residential devel opnent to the benefit of DCE.

In the past, what we've usually done with
regard to district boundary anmendnents is either --
based on DOE' s requests -- either required the
devel oper to give a grant to land as in this Haseko
notion that was in front of us today or provide
funds. This bill would elimnate our ability to do
that in its current form

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, M.

Or odenker .

Comm ssi oners, any questions or discussion
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on this bill?

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: | got a -- | got a
guestion, Chair --

CHAIR LEE: Yes, Conm ssioner Kahele.

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: -- for Director
(sic) Orodenker, where -- what position did SFA
take, the School Facilities Authority --

DANI EL CRODENKER:  |'m not sure. The --
we -- we were totally, you know, divorced from any
activity on this bill until all of a sudden we
popped up in the last draft. |'mnot sure what

position they took.

CHAI R LEE: Conmm ssi oner Kahele, | -- |
did watch the hearing, and the School Facilities
Authority's position is that since the DCE has
collected roughly 20 mllion in school inpact fees,
but haven't spent any of it -- and it -- it's
difficult for themto spend it because it has to be
spent in that district, and there's other
requi renents -- that they felt that that noney
shoul d be transferred to the School Facilities
Aut hority to let them be the ones to build the
schools. And they could build it in any district
and, you know, they have nore |atitude.

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: Thank you. | was
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just curious. Thanks.

CHAIR LEE: On, good question.

Any ot her questions on this agenda itenf
Commi ssioner -- oh, Vice Chair Carr Smth and then
Comm ssi oner M yasat o.

COW SSI ONER CARR SM TH: | was j ust
wondering if staff is planning on testifying on this
tonorrow. And if so, how?

DANI EL CRODENKER: W have no plans to
testify on it. Measures |ike this we believe are
the purview of the legislature. |If they want to
renove our ability to provide exactions, that's a
DCE i ssue, not a -- a Land Use Comm ssion issue.

And so we have no plans to testify.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Comm ssioner M yasato?

COWM SSI ONER M YASATO So if | understand
this correctly, there would be no inpact fee or |and
contribution required at all?

DANI EL ORODENKER: In its current form
yes.

CHAIR LEE: That -- that -- if | may
clarify, that was asked by the senators, and the
School Facilities Authority answered that in that
situation then the senators thenselves or the

| egi sl ature thensel ves woul d have to appropriate
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noney out of general funds to fund any school s,
I ncl udi ng buying any | and.

DANI EL ORODENKER:  Yeah. Yeah. | -- |
mean, | -- | -- the legislature and its infinite
w sdom as they say.

CHAIR LEE: Ckay. Any other questions?

Di scussion? Ckay. W'Il now have a second round of

public testinony for any new or additional conmments
only. For anyone participating via Zoom please
notify the chief clerk using the QA feature.

Ms. Kwan, are there any requests to
testify?

ARI ANA KWAN:  No, M. Chair.

CHAI R LEE: Thank you, M. Kwan.

W'l now nove to agenda item 4, the
adoption of the mnutes. This next order of
busi ness is the approval of the March 11th, 2026
neeting mnutes. M. Kwan, is there any witten
testinony received on those m nutes?

ARI ANA KWAN:  No, M. Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Are there any
menbers of the public that wish to testify on this
agenda item M. Kwan?

ARl ANA KWAN:  Seei ng none in the Q%A

feature, Chair.
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CHAIR LEE: kay. Conm ssioners, are
there any corrections or coments to the March 11th
m nut es?

COW SSI ONER YAMANE: M. Chair?

CHAI R LEE: Yes, Conmm ssioner Yamane.

COW SSI ONER YAMANE: 1'1l1 be not voting
because | was not present at this neeting.

CHAIR LEE: kay. Thank you, M. Yanane.

Al right. [If there's no further
coments, corrections, or discussion then is there a
notion now to approve the March 11th m nutes?

COW SSI ONER KAHELE: Chair, | -- ["11
make a notion that we approve.

CHAIR LEE: Comm ssi oner Kahel e nove to
adopt the mnutes. |Is there a second?

COWM SSI ONER M YASATO.  Second.

CHAIR LEE: Commi ssioner M yasato seconds.
If there are no objections, by acclamation the
m nutes are approved. Thank you. All right.
Agenda item5 is the tentative neeting schedul e.
This next agenda itemis to be discussed by M.

Or odenker .

DANI EL OCRODENKER: Thank you, M. Chair.

On the 22nd of April, we wll be at the -- in Kona

at the King Kanehaneha Hotel for the remand to the
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LUC on DR 21-73, which is Honoi pu H deaway. On My
13th, we'll be on Kaua'i at the H lton Garden Inn
for SP 26-416, which is AES solar -- this is pending
their filing.

They have to file their -- well, the
County has to provide us with the record and a full
record by May 4th, | believe it is. On Thursday,
May 14th, we will be again at the -- on Kaua'i at
the Hlton Garden Inn for A89-636, which is Gove
Farmls notion to anend. On June 3rd, we will be on
Maui at the MAC, Maui Arts & Cultural Center for SP
92- 380, Pu'unene Quarry.

This is also pending filings by the County
to conplete the record on that matter. On Thursday,
the 4th, we wll be at the -- again be at the Muui
Arts & Cultural Center for DR 26-79. That's the
Komar Maui Properties |, LLC declaratory ruling. On
June 24th, we wll be on O ahu for the annual
eval uation of the executive officer and the
reel ection of officers. And that's as far as we go
on the cal endar.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Wen was that ?

DANI EL OCRODENKER: It was June 24th.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: What -- what was

the 4th -- June 4th after PuU' unene?
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DANI EL ORODENKER:  That's Komar Maui
Properties, LLC. Komar, C-- K-o-ma-r.

CHAIR LEE: Comm ssioners, do you have any
ot her questions? Conmm ssioners, any further
questions? Ckay. Seeing none, thank you very nuch.
The next Land Use Conmi ssion neeting is schedul ed
for April 22nd and will be held in Kona. And due to
t he demandi ng schedul e required to conplete LUC
business, | would |ike to request that neals be
provi ded as a working lunch as part of an integral
part of the neeting.

M. O odenker, will you have LUC staff
pl ease make the necessary arrangenents for the
wor ki ng | unch?

DANI EL CRODENKER: W will do so, M.
Chair.

CHAIR LEE: Thank you. Al right. Well,
this concludes our neeting. Vice Chair Carr Smth
and Conmm ssioners, thank you very nuch.

Comm ssioner U u, thank you very much. This neeting
I S now adj our ned.

(WHEREUPON, the neeting of HAWAI| STATE

LAND USE COWMM SSI ON was adj ourned at 11:30 a.m)
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CERTI FI CATE

|, Lorraine Adoyo do hereby certify
that the proceedi ng naned herein was professionally
transcri bed on the date set forth in the certificate
herein; that | transcribed all testinony adduced and
ot her oral proceedings had in the foregoing matter;
and that the foregoing transcript pages constitute a
full, true, and correct record of such testinony
adduced and oral proceedi ng had and of the whole

t her eof .

IN WTNESS HEREOF, | have hereunto set
ny hand this 23rd day of April, 2026.

Lorrai ne Adoyo

NAFEGFELTI|(800) 528-3335

DEPOSITION & TRIAL | NAEGELIUSA.COM



http://www.NaegeliUSA.com

	Cover
	Page 3
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	1 (2)
	10:00 (1)
	10:01 (1)
	11th (3)
	13th (1)
	14 (1)
	14th (1)
	15-15-45.1 (1)
	15th (1)
	17th (3)
	18 (1)
	19 (1)
	1993 (2)
	1st (2)
	2 (8)
	20 (2)
	2006 (1)
	2020 (1)
	2021 (1)
	2024 (8)
	2025 (8)
	2026 (4)
	2028 (2)
	205-4 (1)
	21 (1)
	21-73 (1)
	22nd (2)
	24th (2)
	26-416 (1)
	26-79 (1)
	26th (1)
	3 (5)
	30th (2)
	31st (2)
	3a (2)
	3b (2)
	3c (2)
	3rd (2)
	4 (1)
	400 (1)
	4th (4)
	5 (1)
	504 (1)
	6 (2)
	60 (2)
	66 (1)
	6th (3)
	7 (9)
	7/1/2050 (2)
	7/1/3000 (1)
	7th (3)
	8 (6)
	84- (1)
	8th (1)
	9 (2)
	91 (1)
	92 (1)
	92-380 (1)
	96819 (1)
	9th (1)
	A.1 (5)
	A.1. (2)
	a.m. (2)
	A89-636 (1)
	A92-683 (1)
	ability (2)
	abolishes (2)
	absent (3)
	accepted (1)
	accessed (1)
	accessory (1)
	acclamation (1)
	accordance (2)
	accounts (1)
	accuracy (1)
	accurate (1)
	accurately (1)
	acknowledge (1)
	acres (1)
	action (1)
	activities (1)
	activity (3)
	add (4)
	added (1)
	additional (7)
	adjacent (2)
	adjourned (1)
	Administrative (1)
	Administrator (1)
	adopt (3)
	adoption (1)
	advise (1)
	advised (1)
	AES (1)
	affecting (1)
	affects (1)
	Ag (12)
	Ag's (1)
	age (1)
	agencies (1)
	agenda (15)
	agree (2)
	agreement (6)
	agreements (2)
	agricultural (24)
	Agriculture (12)
	Agriculture's (2)
	ahead (1)
	Airlines (1)
	Airport (1)
	Alison (5)
	allegation (1)
	allowable (1)
	allowed (1)
	Aloha (1)
	amend (13)
	amended (14)
	amendment (11)
	amendments (3)
	and/or (1)
	annual (1)
	Anonui (4)
	anticipated (1)
	apples (1)
	application (1)
	applies (1)
	appropriates (1)
	approval (3)
	approve (5)
	approved (2)
	approximately (1)
	April (8)
	area (5)
	arguments (4)
	Ariana (16)
	Arias (5)
	arrangements (1)
	Arts (2)
	assert (1)
	asset (1)
	assistance (1)
	Asuncion (1)
	attached (1)
	attendance (1)
	attending (2)
	attorney (9)
	audible (1)
	August (1)
	Authority (6)
	Authority's (1)
	authorize (1)
	aye (24)
	B.1 (1)
	B.1. (1)
	back (9)
	backflow (1)
	balances (2)
	based (6)
	basically (2)
	basis (1)
	beautiful (1)
	begin (1)
	beginning (1)
	behalf (3)
	beneficial (1)
	benefit (3)
	bias (1)
	bidding (1)
	big (1)
	bill (10)
	bills (1)
	Biosecurity (5)
	bit (1)
	blocking (1)
	blue (1)
	bona (1)
	bottom (1)
	Boulevard (1)
	bound (1)
	boundary (3)
	break (1)
	breaks (1)
	Brian (2)
	briefing (1)
	briefly (3)
	bring (1)
	broken (1)
	Bruce (1)
	brush (1)
	build (2)
	building (2)
	burden (1)
	business (6)
	buying (1)
	BWS (1)
	calendar (1)
	call (6)
	called (3)
	calling (1)
	cap (1)
	capped (1)
	capture (1)
	Carr (22)
	categories (1)
	caused (1)
	center (4)
	chair (138)
	chairperson (1)
	change (2)
	changed (1)
	Chapter (1)
	check (1)
	chief (7)
	circumstances (1)
	City (7)
	clarifies (1)
	clarify (2)
	clarity (1)
	clear (6)
	clearance (2)
	clerk (6)
	closing (4)
	collected (1)
	comment (3)
	comments (18)
	Commission (19)
	Commission's (4)
	commissioner (101)
	commissioners (26)
	committed (1)
	committee (3)
	communicated (1)
	communications (3)
	companion (1)
	complete (4)
	completed (8)
	compliance (1)
	complied (1)
	comply (3)
	component (2)
	comprising (1)
	concerned (2)
	concerns (2)
	concludes (3)
	conclusion (2)
	condition (10)
	conditional (2)
	conditions (2)
	conduct (2)
	conduit (2)
	Conference (1)
	confines (1)
	confirm (4)
	confirming (1)
	conflicts (1)
	confused (1)
	connect (2)
	connection (4)
	consent (1)
	consistent (2)
	consolidated (1)
	construct (1)
	constructed (4)
	construction (2)
	consult (2)
	contents (1)
	continue (1)
	continued (1)
	contractors (1)
	contribution (4)
	core (2)
	corner (2)
	Corporation (2)
	correct (2)
	corrections (2)
	correctly (1)
	counsel (3)
	Counselor (1)
	counties (2)
	county (11)
	court (3)
	create (1)
	created (1)
	creating (2)
	creation (1)
	Creative (1)
	cross (2)
	crystal (1)
	Cultural (2)
	curious (1)
	current (3)
	Curtis (12)
	D&o (3)
	Daniel (33)
	date (5)
	dated (2)
	dates (4)
	DBEDT (2)
	dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov. (1)
	deadline (13)
	deadlines (2)
	December (6)
	decide (1)
	decided (1)
	decision (2)
	declaratory (1)
	deliberate (4)
	deliberations (3)
	demanding (1)
	deny (1)
	department (31)
	Deputy (6)
	Derrickson (1)
	designated (1)
	desire (1)
	develop (1)
	developed (1)
	developer (1)
	development (9)
	difficult (1)
	Dina (1)
	directly (4)
	Director (1)
	disagree (1)
	disclose (1)
	disclosures (1)
	discussed (2)
	discussion (11)
	discussions (1)
	dispensation (1)
	district (7)
	districts (1)
	Division (2)
	divorced (1)
	docket (1)
	documents (1)
	DOE (4)
	Doe's (1)
	Donations (1)
	double (1)
	double-check (1)
	DPP (1)
	draft (2)
	due (1)
	duties (1)
	dwellings (2)
	easement (2)
	eastern (2)
	Economic (1)
	Education (2)
	educational (3)
	effect (2)
	effective (3)
	effectuate (1)
	efforts (2)
	electric (2)
	electrical (12)
	electricity (5)
	elementary (2)
	eliminate (1)
	emailed (1)
	employee (2)
	end (7)
	energy (1)
	ensures (1)
	enter (2)
	entered (4)
	entertain (2)
	entities (1)
	entity (1)
	equipment (3)
	erroneous (2)
	errors (1)
	establish (1)
	established (1)
	Establishes (1)
	ethical (1)
	evaluation (1)
	event (1)
	evidence (1)
	exactions (3)
	excuse (4)
	execute (1)
	executed (1)
	executive (6)
	Exhibit (21)
	existence (1)
	existing (5)
	exit (1)
	expenses (1)
	explain (2)
	extend (5)
	extends (1)
	extension (3)
	extent (1)
	facilitate (1)
	facilities (13)
	facility (2)
	facts (1)
	failed (1)
	fair (1)
	familiar (1)
	family (2)
	farm (6)
	Farm's (1)
	farmworker (1)
	feature (14)
	fee (3)
	feel (2)
	fees (4)
	felt (1)
	fide (1)
	file (2)
	filed (7)
	filing (6)
	filings (2)
	film (7)
	filming (1)
	final (6)
	finally (3)
	financial (1)
	find (1)
	finding (1)
	findings (2)
	fire (3)
	fits (1)
	floor (4)
	folks (1)
	form (2)
	formal (1)
	forward (1)
	found (1)
	fourth (5)
	front (1)
	fulfill (1)
	full (1)
	functional (2)
	fund (5)
	funds (3)
	future (10)
	galling (2)
	Garden (2)
	general (9)
	gentleman (1)
	give (7)
	giving (1)
	goal (1)
	good (7)
	grant (2)
	granted (3)
	gravity (1)
	Grove (1)
	guess (3)
	Hai (1)
	Halekua (1)
	half (1)
	hand (2)
	handout (1)
	happy (1)
	Haseko (28)
	Haseko's (3)
	Hawaii (7)
	Hawaiian (2)
	Hayashida (3)
	HB1713 (1)
	HB1737 (1)
	HD3 (2)
	hear (1)
	heard (2)
	hearing (6)
	HECO (4)
	Heco's (2)
	held (2)
	Hideaway (1)
	Hilton (2)
	Ho'ohana (17)
	Ho'ohana's (3)
	Hoang (1)
	honest (1)
	Honoipu (1)
	Honolulu (5)
	hooked (1)
	hope (1)
	Hotel (1)
	housing (5)
	housings (1)
	HRS (1)
	hybrid (1)
	hydrant (1)
	ideally (1)
	identical (2)
	identify (6)
	II (2)
	immunities (1)
	impact (9)
	implied (1)
	important (4)
	imposing (1)
	impropriety (1)
	improvements (1)
	in-house (1)
	inches (2)
	include (1)
	included (3)
	includes (3)
	including (2)
	individuals (1)
	industrial (2)
	Industries (1)
	infinite (1)
	information (1)
	informed (1)
	infrastructure (24)
	Inn (2)
	input (1)
	install (1)
	installed (1)
	integral (1)
	intentionally (1)
	interest (2)
	interesting (1)
	intersection (1)
	invalid (1)
	involved (1)
	irrigation (6)
	Island (2)
	issuance (1)
	issue (6)
	issued (2)
	item (14)
	January (1)
	Jennifer (6)
	joining (1)
	Judiciary (1)
	June (4)
	K-O-M-A-R (1)
	Kahele (19)
	kakou (1)
	Kamakea- (1)
	Kamakea-'ohelo (2)
	Kamehameha (1)
	Kato (7)
	Kaua'i (3)
	Kelcie (2)
	Kelly (1)
	kind (2)
	King (1)
	Komar (3)
	Kona (2)
	Ku'ike (1)
	Kunia (7)
	Kwan (37)
	land (22)
	landowner (1)
	lands (2)
	language (4)
	last-minute (1)
	lateral (1)
	latest (1)
	latitude (1)
	leased (1)
	leave (2)
	ledger (1)
	Lee (88)
	legal (1)
	legislative (1)
	legislature (4)
	legitimate (1)
	legitimately (1)
	length (1)
	Leo (1)
	letter (1)
	liabilities (1)
	light (2)
	Lim (10)
	limited (1)
	lines (1)
	LLC (3)
	Llc's (1)
	located (1)
	location (6)
	looked (1)
	loops (2)
	lot (1)
	lower (1)
	LUC (10)
	Luc's (1)
	luc.hawaii.gov/a92-683. (1)
	lunch (2)
	MAC (1)
	Madam (1)
	made (5)
	mai (1)
	maintain (2)
	make (15)
	manager (1)
	map (1)
	March (3)
	Martina (4)
	matter (17)
	Maui (5)
	meals (1)
	Meaning (1)
	measure (1)
	measures (2)
	meeting (15)
	Mel (1)
	member (4)
	members (7)
	memorandum (7)
	mentioned (1)
	mentions (1)
	meter (3)
	Michael (1)
	microphone (2)
	microphones (1)
	million (1)
	minimum (1)
	minutes (9)
	Miranda (6)
	misleading (1)
	missed (1)
	mix (1)
	Miyasato (27)
	modified (1)
	Monday (1)
	monetary (1)
	money (2)
	monitored (1)
	morning (6)
	motion (54)
	MOU (27)
	Mou's (1)
	move (8)
	moved (2)
	Moving (1)
	Myles (1)
	Nagata (2)
	Nancy (1)
	nay (1)
	needed (1)
	negotiate (1)
	non- (1)
	non-potable (4)
	northward (1)
	northwestern (1)
	note (4)
	notify (4)
	noting (1)
	Number (1)
	O'AHU (4)
	object (1)
	objections (2)
	obligated (2)
	obligation (1)
	obligations (1)
	observation (1)
	obtaining (1)
	October (4)
	office (8)
	officer (3)
	officers (1)
	official (1)
	offsite (10)
	Ohelo (1)
	open (5)
	operate (1)
	operator (1)
	opportunities (1)
	opportunity (1)
	opposed (1)
	OPSD (7)
	oral (9)
	oranges (1)
	order (9)
	ordered (1)
	orders (2)
	original (3)
	Orodenker (44)
	Oversight (1)
	owned (1)
	owner (1)
	ownership (2)
	owns (3)
	paragraph (1)
	parcel (1)
	parcels (1)
	park (16)
	parks (2)
	part (5)
	participants (3)
	participating (5)
	participation (2)
	parties (14)
	Partners (2)
	party (3)
	pass (1)
	passes (3)
	past (2)
	PDF (2)
	pending (2)
	perimeter (1)
	period (1)
	permanent (7)
	permissible (1)
	permit (2)
	permits (4)
	permitting (2)
	person (1)
	pertaining (2)
	Peter (1)
	petition (4)
	petitioner (8)
	petitioner's (2)
	Phase (2)
	photo (2)
	photograph (2)
	photographs (4)
	pick (1)
	pictures (1)
	place (2)
	plan (2)
	planner (4)
	planning (8)
	plans (2)
	point (2)
	pointed (1)
	points (1)
	pole (1)
	poles (1)
	Pono (4)
	popped (1)
	portion (3)
	position (7)
	posted (5)
	potable (10)
	potential (2)
	power (6)
	powers (1)
	prepared (4)
	present (5)
	presentation (3)
	presentations (3)
	presented (1)
	president (1)
	preventer (1)
	previously (4)
	primary (1)
	prior (4)
	privileges (1)
	problem (2)
	procedure (1)
	procedures (2)
	proceed (2)
	proceeding (2)
	proceedings (1)
	process (1)
	processes (1)
	produce (1)
	production (4)
	productions (1)
	progress (2)
	prohibit (1)
	prohibits (1)
	project (10)
	proper (1)
	Properties (2)
	property (2)
	provide (19)
	provided (5)
	providing (1)
	provision (1)
	Pu'unene (2)
	public (27)
	pump (3)
	purposes (3)
	pursuant (1)
	purview (1)
	pushing (1)
	put (4)
	putting (1)
	PVC (1)
	Q&a (12)
	QE (1)
	Quarry (1)
	question (6)
	questions (21)
	quick (1)
	raised (1)
	ramifications (1)
	read (1)
	reads (1)
	ready (2)
	realize (1)
	receive (1)
	received (6)
	recent (1)
	recess (1)
	reclassified (1)
	recognize (7)
	recognizing (2)
	recommend (3)
	recommendation (2)
	recommendations (1)
	record (18)
	recorded (2)
	recording (2)
	records (1)
	recuse (1)
	reelection (1)
	refer (1)
	reference (3)
	referred (1)
	reflect (1)
	reflects (1)
	regard (1)
	regulation (1)
	reimbursement (1)
	relating (5)
	relationship (1)
	relevant (1)
	remain (1)
	remand (1)
	remember (1)
	remind (2)
	remotely (1)
	remove (1)
	reopen (2)
	repeal (1)
	repeals (2)
	replaces (1)
	report (8)
	reporting (2)
	represent (1)
	representative (1)
	representatives (2)
	representing (2)
	request (3)
	requested (2)
	requests (6)
	required (5)
	requirement (3)
	requirements (5)
	requires (3)
	reservoir (1)
	residential (4)
	respect (2)
	respectful (1)
	response (1)
	responsibilities (1)
	rest (1)
	restated (1)
	Restatement (2)
	review (3)
	reviewed (2)
	Revised (1)
	righthand (2)
	rise (1)
	RK (2)
	RKES (1)
	Road (3)
	roadway (1)
	Robinson (1)
	Rodgers (1)
	roll-call (2)
	Room (1)
	root (2)
	roughly (1)
	round (4)
	Royal (3)
	rule (1)
	rules (2)
	ruling (1)
	running (1)
	satisfactory (1)
	satisfy (1)
	SB (1)
	SB2156 (1)
	schedule (2)
	scheduled (2)
	school (18)
	schools (2)
	Scott (1)
	screen (3)
	SD1 (6)
	seated (1)
	secondary (1)
	seconded (3)
	seconders (1)
	seconds (1)
	section (21)
	segue (1)
	Segura (8)
	Senate (3)
	senators (2)
	separate (1)
	September (2)
	service (1)
	serving (1)
	session (4)
	sewer (1)
	SFA (1)
	share (5)
	short (1)
	show (1)
	shown (3)
	sic (1)
	side (5)
	signed (1)
	signify (1)
	signing (1)
	simply (1)
	site (1)
	situation (1)
	six-inch (1)
	sixth (12)
	slightly (2)
	slowly (3)
	Smith (22)
	social (1)
	solar (10)
	Sounds (1)
	source (1)
	SP (2)
	speak (5)
	SPEAKER (2)
	speaking (2)
	speaks (1)
	special (7)
	specifically (4)
	spend (1)
	spent (2)
	staff (18)
	staff's (1)
	stand (1)
	standards (1)
	starts (2)
	state (17)
	stated (5)
	statement (3)
	statements (5)
	Statute (1)
	stay (1)
	Steed (6)
	Street (4)
	stricken (3)
	strong (1)
	stub (1)
	stubout (1)
	subaccounts (1)
	subject (2)
	submitted (7)
	substantial (1)
	substantive (1)
	sudden (1)
	summarize (1)
	summarized (1)
	summary (2)
	summer (1)
	support (6)
	supports (2)
	Sustainable (5)
	swear (1)
	system (3)
	Tabata (20)
	taking (1)
	tasked (1)
	tasks (1)
	team (1)
	technical (1)
	temporary (26)
	tension (2)
	tentative (1)
	Terminal (1)
	terminus (1)
	terms (1)
	testified (1)
	testifier (2)
	testify (8)
	testifying (1)
	testimonies (1)
	testimony (45)
	three-inch (3)
	Thursday (3)
	time (7)
	today (11)
	today's (3)
	told (1)
	tomorrow (1)
	top (1)
	totally (1)
	Tourism (1)
	transcriber (1)
	transcribers (1)
	transcription (1)
	transcriptions (1)
	transferred (1)
	transfers (3)
	transformer (2)
	transition (1)
	Trust (1)
	turned (1)
	two-inch (1)
	U'U (15)
	unanimously (3)
	uncomfortable (1)
	underground (1)
	understand (1)
	understanding (4)
	understanding's (2)
	undone (1)
	unencumbered (2)
	UNIDENTIFIED (2)
	update (1)
	urban (1)
	user (3)
	utilities (1)
	utility (2)
	Uwaine (1)
	valid (1)
	valve (2)
	verbal (2)
	verbally (1)
	verify (3)
	version (1)
	vice (6)
	virtual (1)
	vote (3)
	voting (1)
	wanted (3)
	watch (1)
	water (8)
	waterline (22)
	website (2)
	West (1)
	western (1)
	whatsoever (1)
	wisdom (1)
	wishes (3)
	wondering (3)
	Wong (1)
	wording (3)
	words (1)
	work (3)
	working (2)
	worst (1)
	wrench (2)
	written (13)
	Yamane (19)
	Youtube (1)
	zone (1)
	zoned (2)
	Zoom (13)
	Transcript Formats
	MDB
	ASCII/TXT



		Index		MediaGroup		SourceCase		FirstName		LastName		Date		StartPage		EndPage		LinesPerPage		Complete

		1		Meeting 2026-04-08.060346_100		HAWAII STATE LAND USE COMMISSION 		Final 		Meeting		4/8/2026		1		55		25		true



		Index		Timecode		TimeStamp		Temp		PageNum		LineNum		NoDisplay		Text		Native		Redact

		1						PG		1		0		false		page 1				false

		2						LN		1		1		false		         1            LAND USE COMMISSION				false

		3						LN		1		2		false		         2            DATE:    April 8,� 2026				false

		4						LN		1		3		false		         3            TIME:    10:00 a.m.				false

		5						LN		1		4		false		         4            VIRTUAL:				false

		6						LN		1		5		false		         5  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82609716097				false

		7						LN		1		6		false		         6            LOCATION:  Airport Conference Center (in				false

		8						LN		1		7		false		         7  Hawaiian Airlines Terminal Building) 400 Rodgers				false

		9						LN		1		8		false		         8  Blvd., 7th Floor, Room #3,				false

		10						LN		1		9		false		         9  Honolulu,� HI� 96819				false

		11						LN		1		10		false		        10  This meeting will be held using interactive				false

		12						LN		1		11		false		        11  conference technology under Hawaii Revised Statutes				false

		13						LN		1		12		false		        12  ("HRS"), Section Commission members, staff,				false

		14						LN		1		13		false		        13  testifiers, and the public can choose to participate				false

		15						LN		1		14		false		        14  in person, online via Zoom, or by telephone.				false

		16						LN		1		15		false		        15				false

		17						LN		1		16		false		        16  1. Call to Order				false

		18						LN		1		17		false		        17				false

		19						LN		1		18		false		        18  2. A92-683 Halekua Development Corporation (O'ahu)				false

		20						LN		1		19		false		        19  To consider Haseko Royal Kunia,� LLC's Motion to				false

		21						LN		1		20		false		        20  Amend the Memorandum of Understanding's ("MOU")				false

		22						LN		1		21		false		        21  Offsite Infrastructure Date in Condition				false

		23						LN		1		22		false		        22  A.1 filed October 7, 2024 to amend the MOU's				false

		24						LN		1		23		false		        23  offsite infrastructure date in Condition A.1.				false

		25						LN		1		24		false		        24  to be consistent with the Sixth Amendment to				false

		26						LN		1		25		false		        25  Amendment and Restatement of MOU dated				false

		27						PG		2		0		false		page 2				false

		28						LN		2		1		false		         1  December 17, 2025.				false

		29						LN		2		2		false		         2  Files pertaining to this docket are available at:				false

		30						LN		2		3		false		         3       https://luc.hawaii.gov/a92-683				false

		31						LN		2		4		false		         4       Parcel information: Tax Map Key No. 9-4-02:				false

		32						LN		2		5		false		         5  01, portion of 52, 70 and 71. Approximately 503.886				false

		33						LN		2		6		false		         6  acres at Waikele and H~'ae'ae, 'Ewa,  O'ahu, City				false

		34						LN		2		7		false		         7  and County of Honolulu,  State of Hawai'i.				false

		35						LN		2		8		false		         8				false

		36						LN		2		9		false		         9  3. Update on 2026 Hawai'i State Legislative Bills				false

		37						LN		2		10		false		        10  Relating to Measures That May Impact the Land Use				false

		38						LN		2		11		false		        11  Commission ("LUC")				false

		39						LN		2		12		false		        12  a.  SB2156 SD1  - RELATING TO LAND USE				false

		40						LN		2		13		false		        13  Permits film production on certain lands zoned for				false

		41						LN		2		14		false		        14  agricultural use under certain conditions, including				false

		42						LN		2		15		false		        15  obtaining land use special Oversight Committee				false

		43						LN		2		16		false		        16  within the Creative Industries Division of the				false

		44						LN		2		17		false		        17  Department of Business, Economic Development, and				false

		45						LN		2		18		false		        18  Tourism ("DBEDT") to establish film permit				false

		46						LN		2		19		false		        19  application requirements and processes, facilitate				false

		47						LN		2		20		false		        20  the issuance of special permits for film production				false

		48						LN		2		21		false		        21  on agricultural zoned parcels, and advise and make				false

		49						LN		2		22		false		        22  recommendations relating to the regulation of film				false

		50						LN		2		23		false		        23  productions on agricultural zoned lands.  Requires				false

		51						LN		2		24		false		        24  DBEDT to adopt rules. Requires DBEDT to consult with				false

		52						LN		2		25		false		        25  state and county agencies to issue permits for film				false

		53						PG		3		0		false		page 3				false

		54						LN		3		1		false		         1  production within an agricultural district using the				false

		55						LN		3		2		false		         2  consolidated film permit process under certain				false

		56						LN		3		3		false		         3  circumstances. Includes temporary filming activities				false

		57						LN		3		4		false		         4  as a permissible conditional accessory use of lands				false

		58						LN		3		5		false		         5  within the agricultural district.				false

		59						LN		3		6		false		         6       Effective 7/1/2050.  (SD1)				false

		60						LN		3		7		false		         7  https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session/measure				false

		61						LN		3		8		false		         8  indiv.aspx?billtype=SB&billnum ber=2156&year=2026				false

		62						LN		3		9		false		         9  b.  HB1737 HD3 SD1 - RELATING TO FARM EMPLOYEE HOUSING				false

		63						LN		3		10		false		        10  Clarifies the allowable uses within agricultural				false

		64						LN		3		11		false		        11  districts with respect to farm dwellings and farm				false

		65						LN		3		12		false		        12  employee housing. Effective 7/1/2050.  (SD1)				false

		66						LN		3		13		false		        13  https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session/measure				false

		67						LN		3		14		false		        14  indiv.aspx?billtype=HB&billnu mber=1737&year=2026				false

		68						LN		3		15		false		        15  c. HB1713 HD3 SD1 - RELATING TO SCHOOL IMPACT FEES.				false

		69						LN		3		16		false		        16  Prohibits the Land Use Commission from imposing				false

		70						LN		3		17		false		        17  exactions from a residential development for				false

		71						LN		3		18		false		        18  educational purposes.  Repeals school impact fees.				false

		72						LN		3		19		false		        19  Abolishes school impact fee subaccounts within the				false

		73						LN		3		20		false		        20  School Facilities Special  Fund and transfers				false

		74						LN		3		21		false		        21  unencumbered  balances to the School  Facilities				false

		75						LN		3		22		false		        22  Special Fund. Abolishes fair share contribution and				false

		76						LN		3		23		false		        23  impact fee accounts within the Department of				false

		77						LN		3		24		false		        24  Education  ("DOE) Donations - Facilities Trust and				false

		78						LN		3		25		false		        25  transfers unencumbered balances to the School				false

		79						PG		4		0		false		page 4				false

		80						LN		4		1		false		         1  Facilities Special  Fund.  Provides that any				false

		81						LN		4		2		false		         2  existing educational contribution agreements				false

		82						LN		4		3		false		         3  executed with the DOE or School Facilities Authority				false

		83						LN		4		4		false		         4  before the repeal of school impact fees shall remain				false

		84						LN		4		5		false		         5  in effect. Transfers existing educational				false

		85						LN		4		6		false		         6  contribution agreements from the DOE to the School				false

		86						LN		4		7		false		         7  Facilities Authority.  Repeals a requirement for the				false

		87						LN		4		8		false		         8  School Facilities Authority to report to the				false

		88						LN		4		9		false		         9  Legislature. Appropriates funds from the School				false

		89						LN		4		10		false		        10  Facilities Special Fund. Effective 7/1/3000.  (SD1)				false

		90						LN		4		11		false		        11  indiv.aspx?billtype=HB&billnu mber=1713&year=2026				false

		91						LN		4		12		false		        12				false

		92						LN		4		13		false		        13  4. Approval of Meeting Minutes for March 11, 2026				false

		93						LN		4		14		false		        14     Meeting Minutes are available at:				false

		94						LN		4		15		false		        15  https://files.hawai.gov/luc/meetings/minutes/2026/				false

		95						LN		4		16		false		        16  2026-03-11pdf				false

		96						LN		4		17		false		        17				false

		97						LN		4		18		false		        18  5. Tentative Meeting Schedule				false

		98						LN		4		19		false		        19				false

		99						LN		4		20		false		        20  6. Adjournment				false

		100						LN		4		21		false		        21				false

		101						LN		4		22		false		        22				false

		102						LN		4		23		false		        23				false

		103						LN		4		24		false		        24  BEFORE:				false

		104						LN		4		25		false		        25				false

		105						PG		5		0		false		page 5				false

		106						LN		5		1		false		         1                      PARTICIPANTS				false

		107						LN		5		2		false		         2                      APRIL 8, 2026				false

		108						LN		5		3		false		         3				false

		109						LN		5		4		false		         4  LUC COMMISSIONERS				false

		110						LN		5		5		false		         5  Brian Lee				false

		111						LN		5		6		false		         6  Bruce U'u (via Zoom)				false

		112						LN		5		7		false		         7  Mel Kahele (via Zoom)				false

		113						LN		5		8		false		         8  Michael Yamane				false

		114						LN		5		9		false		         9  Myles Miyasato				false

		115						LN		5		10		false		        10  Nancy Carr Smith (via Zoom)				false

		116						LN		5		11		false		        11				false

		117						LN		5		12		false		        12  LUC STAFF				false

		118						LN		5		13		false		        13  Daniel Orodenker, Executive Officer				false

		119						LN		5		14		false		        14  Scott Derrickson, Chief Planner				false

		120						LN		5		15		false		        15  Martina Segura, Staff Planner				false

		121						LN		5		16		false		        16  Ariana Kwan, Chief Clerk				false

		122						LN		5		17		false		        17  Miranda Steed, Esq., Deputy Attorney General				false

		123						LN		5		18		false		        18				false

		124						LN		5		19		false		        19  PETITIONER:  HASEKO ROYAL KUNIA, LLC ("HRK")				false

		125						LN		5		20		false		        20  Curtis Tabata, Esq.				false

		126						LN		5		21		false		        21  Peter Kwan, Vice President				false

		127						LN		5		22		false		        22  Kelly Uwaine, In-House Counsel				false

		128						LN		5		23		false		        23				false

		129						LN		5		24		false		        24				false

		130						LN		5		25		false		        25				false

		131						PG		6		0		false		page 6				false

		132						LN		6		1		false		         1                  PARTICIPANTS (CONT'D)				false

		133						LN		6		2		false		         2				false

		134						LN		6		3		false		         3  CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU ("COUNTY" OR "DPP")				false

		135						LN		6		4		false		         4  Pono Arias, Esq., Deputy Corporation Counsel (via				false

		136						LN		6		5		false		         5  Zoom)				false

		137						LN		6		6		false		         6  Dina Wong, Planner DPP (via Zoom)				false

		138						LN		6		7		false		         7				false

		139						LN		6		8		false		         8  STATE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE & BIOSECURITY				false

		140						LN		6		9		false		         9  ("DAB")				false

		141						LN		6		10		false		        10  Kelcie Nagata, Deputy Attorney General				false

		142						LN		6		11		false		        11  Janice Fujimoto, Engineer				false

		143						LN		6		12		false		        12  Brian Kau, Engineering Program Administrator				false

		144						LN		6		13		false		        13				false

		145						LN		6		14		false		        14  STATE OFFICE OF PLANNING AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT				false

		146						LN		6		15		false		        15  ("STATE" OR "OPSD")				false

		147						LN		6		16		false		        16  Alison Kato, Esq., Deputy Attorney General				false

		148						LN		6		17		false		        17  Leodoloff Asuncion, LUD Program Administrator				false

		149						LN		6		18		false		        18				false

		150						LN		6		19		false		        19  PUBLIC TESTIMONY				false

		151						LN		6		20		false		        20  Jennifer Lim, Esq., Ho'ohana Solar 1				false

		152						LN		6		21		false		        21  Hai Hoang, Asset Manager, Ho'ohana Solar 1				false

		153						LN		6		22		false		        22				false

		154						LN		6		23		false		        23				false

		155						LN		6		24		false		        24				false

		156						LN		6		25		false		        25				false

		157						PG		7		0		false		page 7				false

		158						LN		7		1		false		         1              HAWAII LUC COMMISSION MEETING				false

		159						LN		7		2		false		         2                      APRIL 8, 2026				false

		160						LN		7		3		false		         3                       10:00 A.M.				false

		161						LN		7		4		false		         4				false

		162						LN		7		5		false		         5            CHAIR LEE:  Aloha, mai kakou, and good				false

		163						LN		7		6		false		         6  morning everyone.  It is now 10:00 a.m., and we're				false

		164						LN		7		7		false		         7  calling to order the April 8th, 2026 Land Use				false

		165						LN		7		8		false		         8  Commission meeting.  This is a hybrid meeting being				false

		166						LN		7		9		false		         9  held in person at the Airport Conference Center in				false

		167						LN		7		10		false		        10  Hawaiian Airlines Terminal Building at 400 Rodgers				false

		168						LN		7		11		false		        11  Boulevard, 7th Floor, Room 3, Honolulu, Hawaii				false

		169						LN		7		12		false		        12  96819, and with virtual participation via Zoom.				false

		170						LN		7		13		false		        13            This meeting is open to the public.				false

		171						LN		7		14		false		        14  Please be advised that this meeting is being				false

		172						LN		7		15		false		        15  recorded via Zoom, and the recording will be posted				false

		173						LN		7		16		false		        16  on YouTube and used for court reporting purposes.				false

		174						LN		7		17		false		        17  Your continued participation is your implied consent				false

		175						LN		7		18		false		        18  to be part of the public record of this event.  If				false

		176						LN		7		19		false		        19  you do not wish to be part of the public record, you				false

		177						LN		7		20		false		        20  should exit this meeting now.				false

		178						LN		7		21		false		        21            For those attending via Zoom, please note				false

		179						LN		7		22		false		        22  that the question and answer feature will only be				false

		180						LN		7		23		false		        23  used for signing up for public testimony.  All other				false

		181						LN		7		24		false		        24  communications through Zoom will not be monitored or				false

		182						LN		7		25		false		        25  made part of the meeting record.  Written				false

		183						PG		8		0		false		page 8				false

		184						LN		8		1		false		         1  communications can be emailed to the Land Use				false

		185						LN		8		2		false		         2  Commission office at dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov.  For				false

		186						LN		8		3		false		         3  all meeting participants, please speak clearly,				false

		187						LN		8		4		false		         4  slowly, and directly into your microphone.				false

		188						LN		8		5		false		         5            And before speaking, please state your				false

		189						LN		8		6		false		         6  name to identify yourself for the record.  We'll				false

		190						LN		8		7		false		         7  also share with all participants that we will take				false

		191						LN		8		8		false		         8  breaks from time to time, around 60 minutes or so.				false

		192						LN		8		9		false		         9  And for commissioners participating remotely, please				false

		193						LN		8		10		false		        10  state your location and whether anyone over the age				false

		194						LN		8		11		false		        11  of 18 is present with you.  My name is Brian Lee,				false

		195						LN		8		12		false		        12  and I'll be serving as the LUC chair today.				false

		196						LN		8		13		false		        13            There are currently eight seated				false

		197						LN		8		14		false		        14  commissioners, and joining me today is Commissioner				false

		198						LN		8		15		false		        15  Mel Kahele from O'ahu.  Commissioner Bruce U'u via				false

		199						LN		8		16		false		        16  Zoom.  Commissioner U'u, will you please confirm				false

		200						LN		8		17		false		        17  that you're by yourself?				false

		201						LN		8		18		false		        18            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I am in my office and				false

		202						LN		8		19		false		        19  alone.				false

		203						LN		8		20		false		        20            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  Commissioner				false

		204						LN		8		21		false		        21  Michael Yamane from Kaua'i.  Commissioner Myles				false

		205						LN		8		22		false		        22  Miyasato from Hawaii Island and Commissioner Nancy				false

		206						LN		8		23		false		        23  Carr Smith from Hawaii Island.  Also in attendance				false

		207						LN		8		24		false		        24  with us is the LUC Executive Officer Daniel				false

		208						LN		8		25		false		        25  Orodenker, the LUC Chief Planner Scott Derrickson,				false

		209						PG		9		0		false		page 9				false

		210						LN		9		1		false		         1  LUC Staff Planner Martina Segura, the LUC Chief				false

		211						LN		9		2		false		         2  Clerk Ariana Kwan, and the LUC Attorney General				false

		212						LN		9		3		false		         3  Miranda Steed via Zoom.  Do we need to have Miranda				false

		213						LN		9		4		false		         4  confirm that she's by herself?				false

		214						LN		9		5		false		         5            MIRANDA STEED:  I am by myself, but no				false

		215						LN		9		6		false		         6  need to confirm.				false

		216						LN		9		7		false		         7            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thanks for that for				false

		217						LN		9		8		false		         8  future reference.  Again, I guess, the -- the AG's				false

		218						LN		9		9		false		         9  office has special dispensation.  Again, the court				false

		219						LN		9		10		false		        10  reporting transcriptions are being done from the				false

		220						LN		9		11		false		        11  Zoom recording.  So we're going to go to agenda item				false

		221						LN		9		12		false		        12  2, A92-683 Halekua Development Corporation on O'ahu.				false

		222						LN		9		13		false		        13            The next order of business is to consider				false

		223						LN		9		14		false		        14  Haseko Royal Kunia, LLC's Motion to Amend the				false

		224						LN		9		15		false		        15  Memorandum of Understanding Offsite Infrastructure				false

		225						LN		9		16		false		        16  Date in Condition A.1 filed October 7th, 2024 to				false

		226						LN		9		17		false		        17  amend the MOU's offsite infrastructure date in				false

		227						LN		9		18		false		        18  Condition A.1. to be consistent with the Sixth				false

		228						LN		9		19		false		        19  Amendment to -- to Amend and Restatement of MOU				false

		229						LN		9		20		false		        20  dated December 17th, 2025.				false

		230						LN		9		21		false		        21            Will the parties please identify				false

		231						LN		9		22		false		        22  themselves for the record.  Petitioner, will you				false

		232						LN		9		23		false		        23  please identify yourself.				false

		233						LN		9		24		false		        24            CURTIS TABATA:  Thank you.  Good morning,				false

		234						LN		9		25		false		        25  Chair, Vice Chair, members of the Commission.				false

		235						PG		10		0		false		page 10				false

		236						LN		10		1		false		         1  Curtis Tabata, here for Haseko.  Also present with				false

		237						LN		10		2		false		         2  me are Peter Kwan, Haseko vice president, and Kelly				false

		238						LN		10		3		false		         3  Uwaine, Haseko in-house counsel.				false

		239						LN		10		4		false		         4            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  The City and County of				false

		240						LN		10		5		false		         5  Honolulu, Department of Planning and Permitting.				false

		241						LN		10		6		false		         6            PONO ARIAS:  Good morning.  Pono Arias,				false

		242						LN		10		7		false		         7  Deputy Corporation Counsel, on behalf of the City				false

		243						LN		10		8		false		         8  and County of Honolulu.  On Zoom is Dina Wong from				false

		244						LN		10		9		false		         9  DPP as well.				false

		245						LN		10		10		false		        10            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Counselor.				false

		246						LN		10		11		false		        11            The State Office of Planning and				false

		247						LN		10		12		false		        12  Sustainable Development?				false

		248						LN		10		13		false		        13            ALISON KATO:  Good morning.  Alison Kato,				false

		249						LN		10		14		false		        14  Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Office of				false

		250						LN		10		15		false		        15  Planning and Sustainable Development.  Also here				false

		251						LN		10		16		false		        16  with me from the Office of Planning and Sustainable				false

		252						LN		10		17		false		        17  Development is the Land Use Division Administrator				false

		253						LN		10		18		false		        18  Leo Asuncion.  And just noting that department				false

		254						LN		10		19		false		        19  representatives are here from the Department of				false

		255						LN		10		20		false		        20  Agriculture and Biosecurity.  Thank you.				false

		256						LN		10		21		false		        21            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.				false

		257						LN		10		22		false		        22            All right.  Mr. Tabata, have you reviewed				false

		258						LN		10		23		false		        23  Hawaii Administrative Rules Section 15-15-45.1				false

		259						LN		10		24		false		        24  regarding the reimbursement of hearing expenses?				false

		260						LN		10		25		false		        25            CURTIS TABATA:  Yes.  And we will comply,				false

		261						PG		11		0		false		page 11				false

		262						LN		11		1		false		         1  Chair.				false

		263						LN		11		2		false		         2            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  So now, in				false

		264						LN		11		3		false		         3  accordance with Hawaii Revised Statute Section 84-				false

		265						LN		11		4		false		         4  14, commissioners are not allowed to take any				false

		266						LN		11		5		false		         5  official action affecting a business in which they				false

		267						LN		11		6		false		         6  or a member of their family has any financial				false

		268						LN		11		7		false		         7  interest.  They must therefore recuse themselves				false

		269						LN		11		8		false		         8  from this matter if there is any benefit, monetary				false

		270						LN		11		9		false		         9  or otherwise, to themselves or members of their				false

		271						LN		11		10		false		        10  family.				false

		272						LN		11		11		false		        11            Also, in accordance with legal ethical				false

		273						LN		11		12		false		        12  standards, commissioners should disclose any				false

		274						LN		11		13		false		        13  relationship -- business, social or otherwise --				false

		275						LN		11		14		false		        14  that they may have with the petitioner or its				false

		276						LN		11		15		false		        15  representatives or any of the other parties to this				false

		277						LN		11		16		false		        16  proceeding that may give rise to an allegation of				false

		278						LN		11		17		false		        17  bias or impropriety.  Do any of the commissioners				false

		279						LN		11		18		false		        18  have any conflicts of interest or disclosures to				false

		280						LN		11		19		false		        19  make?				false

		281						LN		11		20		false		        20            Okay.  Seeing none, we'll move on.  Let me				false

		282						LN		11		21		false		        21  now briefly explain the procedures for today.				false

		283						LN		11		22		false		        22  First, we'll recognize the written public testimony				false

		284						LN		11		23		false		        23  that has been submitted on this matter.  Next, we'll				false

		285						LN		11		24		false		        24  call for members of the public who wish to provide				false

		286						LN		11		25		false		        25  oral testimony on this matter.  Third, the staff				false

		287						PG		12		0		false		page 12				false

		288						LN		12		1		false		         1  planner will then give us a briefing on the staff				false

		289						LN		12		2		false		         2  report that has been posted for this docket.				false

		290						LN		12		3		false		         3            Fourth, the petitioner will then be called				false

		291						LN		12		4		false		         4  upon to make their presentation.  Fifth, we will				false

		292						LN		12		5		false		         5  then call on the County Planning Department and then				false

		293						LN		12		6		false		         6  the State Office of Planning and Sustainable				false

		294						LN		12		7		false		         7  Development for their presentation and/or comments.				false

		295						LN		12		8		false		         8  Sixth, the commissioners will then have				false

		296						LN		12		9		false		         9  opportunities to ask questions of the parties at the				false

		297						LN		12		10		false		        10  conclusion of each of their presentations.				false

		298						LN		12		11		false		        11            Then the parties will be given an				false

		299						LN		12		12		false		        12  opportunity for closing arguments.  Number eight, I				false

		300						LN		12		13		false		        13  will then reopen the floor to the public for any new				false

		301						LN		12		14		false		        14  and additional oral testimony in this matter.  And				false

		302						LN		12		15		false		        15  nine, finally, the Commission will deliberate on				false
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		359						LN		14		20		false		        20  goal of getting an extension to a deadline for work				false
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		385						LN		15		20		false		        20  it, because it is an Exhibit to the motion, there's				false
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		538						LN		21		17		false		        17  Ms. Segura?				false

		539						LN		21		18		false		        18            Ms. Kwan -- I mean, Ms. -- Commissioner				false

		540						LN		21		19		false		        19  Carr Smith.				false

		541						LN		21		20		false		        20            COMMISSIONER CARR SMITH:  What's her name?				false

		542						LN		21		21		false		        21  I didn't realize that the staff report had been				false

		543						LN		21		22		false		        22  amended.				false

		544						LN		21		23		false		        23            MARTINA SEGURA:  We actually did not issue				false

		545						LN		21		24		false		        24  an amend -- an amended -- an amendment to the staff				false

		546						LN		21		25		false		        25  report.  Just to be in compliance with Chapter 91				false

		547						PG		22		0		false		page 22				false

		548						LN		22		1		false		         1  and 92, we were kind of pushing the dates on that.				false

		549						LN		22		2		false		         2  So we decided as a team that we were going to				false

		550						LN		22		3		false		         3  verbally issue an amendment during this section.				false

		551						LN		22		4		false		         4            CHAIR LEE:  Any other questions for Ms.				false

		552						LN		22		5		false		         5  Segura?  Okay.  Thank you.				false

		553						LN		22		6		false		         6            Petitioner, will you now please provide				false

		554						LN		22		7		false		         7  your presentation.				false

		555						LN		22		8		false		         8            CURTIS TABATA:  Thank you, Chair.  Curtis				false

		556						LN		22		9		false		         9  Tabata, for Haseko.  Today's motion that Haseko				false

		557						LN		22		10		false		        10  filed is to extend the deadline to provide temporary				false

		558						LN		22		11		false		        11  functional electrical power to the state				false

		559						LN		22		12		false		        12  agricultural park that is adjacent to the Royal				false

		560						LN		22		13		false		        13  Kunia 2 project.  The project was reclassified in				false

		561						LN		22		14		false		        14  1993, approximately 504 acres in West O'ahu, from				false

		562						LN		22		15		false		        15  the state agricultural district to the state urban				false

		563						LN		22		16		false		        16  district for land uses that are now designated as				false

		564						LN		22		17		false		        17  residential, light industrial, public parks, and an				false

		565						LN		22		18		false		        18  elementary school.				false

		566						LN		22		19		false		        19            Chair, if I may share screen, Exhibit 2.				false

		567						LN		22		20		false		        20  Thank you.  The current ownership of the petition				false

		568						LN		22		21		false		        21  area is shown on Exhibit 2 of our motion, which is				false

		569						LN		22		22		false		        22  included in the handout and on share screen right				false

		570						LN		22		23		false		        23  now.  Ownership of the petition area includes				false

		571						LN		22		24		false		        24  Haseko, which owns the land for the residential				false

		572						LN		22		25		false		        25  housing component of the project.				false

		573						PG		23		0		false		page 23				false

		574						LN		23		1		false		         1            Robinson Kunia Land owns the land that is				false

		575						LN		23		2		false		         2  leased to Ho'ohana Solar, who has the existing solar				false

		576						LN		23		3		false		         3  energy facility.  RK II Partners is the owner of the				false

		577						LN		23		4		false		         4  light industrial component, and RKES owns the land				false

		578						LN		23		5		false		         5  for the future elementary school.  Adjacent land in				false

		579						LN		23		6		false		         6  the northwestern corner of the project shown in blue				false

		580						LN		23		7		false		         7  on Exhibit 2 is a parcel owned by the state of				false

		581						LN		23		8		false		         8  Hawaii for the agricultural park.				false

		582						LN		23		9		false		         9            The original 1993 D&O for the project				false

		583						LN		23		10		false		        10  included a requirement that the petitioner construct				false

		584						LN		23		11		false		        11  offsite infrastructure improvements up to the				false

		585						LN		23		12		false		        12  boundary of the agricultural park.  The non-potable				false

		586						LN		23		13		false		        13  irrigation water system and the temporary potable				false

		587						LN		23		14		false		        14  waterline have been completed, and the temporary				false

		588						LN		23		15		false		        15  electricity is the subject of today's motion.				false

		589						LN		23		16		false		        16            The permanent infrastructure for the state				false

		590						LN		23		17		false		        17  agricultural park will be constructed together with				false

		591						LN		23		18		false		        18  the roadway that will connect to the agricultural				false

		592						LN		23		19		false		        19  park and will include potable water, electricity,				false

		593						LN		23		20		false		        20  gravity sewer, and communications.  Currently, the				false

		594						LN		23		21		false		        21  agricultural park is not yet developed.				false

		595						LN		23		22		false		        22            To fulfill the requirement to provide the				false

		596						LN		23		23		false		        23  offsite infrastructure to the agricultural park, the				false

		597						LN		23		24		false		        24  original petitioner entered into a memorandum of				false

		598						LN		23		25		false		        25  understanding with the Department of Agriculture and				false

		599						PG		24		0		false		page 24				false

		600						LN		24		1		false		         1  Biosecurity -- for today, I'll just refer to them as				false

		601						LN		24		2		false		         2  the Department of Agriculture -- to provide the				false

		602						LN		24		3		false		         3  terms by which the infrastructure would be provided.				false

		603						LN		24		4		false		         4            The LUC's most recent order was entered in				false

		604						LN		24		5		false		         5  2024 and provided offsite infrastructure deadlines				false

		605						LN		24		6		false		         6  based upon the fifth amended MOU between Haseko and				false

		606						LN		24		7		false		         7  the Department of Agriculture, which provided three				false

		607						LN		24		8		false		         8  categories of offsite infrastructure, one, non-				false

		608						LN		24		9		false		         9  potable irrigation water, two, temporary				false

		609						LN		24		10		false		        10  infrastructure, and three, permanent infrastructure.				false

		610						LN		24		11		false		        11            The non-potable irrigation waterline was				false

		611						LN		24		12		false		        12  to be constructed up to the Department of				false

		612						LN		24		13		false		        13  Agriculture's property by August 31st, 2024.  The				false

		613						LN		24		14		false		        14  temporary infrastructure comprising of functional				false

		614						LN		24		15		false		        15  electricity and potable water was to be completed by				false

		615						LN		24		16		false		        16  December 31st, 2025.  The permanent infrastructure				false

		616						LN		24		17		false		        17  is to be constructed by September 30th, 2028.				false

		617						LN		24		18		false		        18            The non-potable irrigation waterline was				false

		618						LN		24		19		false		        19  completed and accepted by the Department of				false

		619						LN		24		20		false		        20  Agriculture on October 1st, 2025.  The temporary				false

		620						LN		24		21		false		        21  potable waterline was completed on January 15th,				false

		621						LN		24		22		false		        22  2026, but Haseko has not been able to complete a				false

		622						LN		24		23		false		        23  temporary electrical line because Hawaiian Electric,				false

		623						LN		24		24		false		        24  also known as HECO, requires that there be an end				false

		624						LN		24		25		false		        25  user for the electrical power in order for the				false

		625						PG		25		0		false		page 25				false

		626						LN		25		1		false		         1  temporary electrical facilities to be installed.				false

		627						LN		25		2		false		         2            Because of the anticipated missed				false

		628						LN		25		3		false		         3  deadline, Haseko and the Department of Agriculture				false

		629						LN		25		4		false		         4  entered into the sixth amended MOU on December 20 --				false

		630						LN		25		5		false		         5  December 17th, 2025.  The sixth amended MOU is				false

		631						LN		25		6		false		         6  attached to our motion as Exhibit 6.  The sixth				false

		632						LN		25		7		false		         7  amended MOU extends the deadline for the				false

		633						LN		25		8		false		         8  construction of the temporary electrical line until				false

		634						LN		25		9		false		         9  there is an end user of the electricity at the				false

		635						LN		25		10		false		        10  agricultural park.				false

		636						LN		25		11		false		        11            But no temporary electrical line will be				false

		637						LN		25		12		false		        12  required after September 30th, 2028 when the				false

		638						LN		25		13		false		        13  permanent infrastructure is completed.  Because once				false

		639						LN		25		14		false		        14  the permanent infrastructure is completed, there				false

		640						LN		25		15		false		        15  will be no need for any temporary infrastructure.				false

		641						LN		25		16		false		        16  With the sixth amended MOU signed, we filed our				false

		642						LN		25		17		false		        17  motion to extend the deadline on December 26th,				false

		643						LN		25		18		false		        18  2025.				false

		644						LN		25		19		false		        19            Chair, may I share screen, Exhibit 7, 8,				false

		645						LN		25		20		false		        20  and 9?				false

		646						LN		25		21		false		        21            CHAIR LEE:  Yes.				false

		647						LN		25		22		false		        22            CURTIS TABATA:  Thank you.  Exhibit 7 are				false

		648						LN		25		23		false		        23  photographs of the temporary potable waterline.  The				false

		649						LN		25		24		false		        24  root of the waterline starts on the first page, is				false

		650						LN		25		25		false		        25  the -- is the root of the waterline, which starts at				false

		651						PG		26		0		false		page 26				false

		652						LN		26		1		false		         1  the end of Anonui Street and loops northward to the				false

		653						LN		26		2		false		         2  eastern side of the agricultural park, providing the				false

		654						LN		26		3		false		         3  connection at the same location as the future				false

		655						LN		26		4		false		         4  provision of their permanent utilities.				false

		656						LN		26		5		false		         5            The location of Anonui Street -- if you go				false

		657						LN		26		6		false		         6  back to Exhibit 2, Anonui Street, you can see it on				false

		658						LN		26		7		false		         7  the lower righthand corner of the map.  And at that				false

		659						LN		26		8		false		         8  end of the Anonui Street is the beginning of the				false

		660						LN		26		9		false		         9  temporary potable waterline, which -- we go back to				false

		661						LN		26		10		false		        10  Exhibit 7 -- loops up to the eastern boundary of the				false

		662						LN		26		11		false		        11  state agricultural park.				false

		663						LN		26		12		false		        12            On the second page of Exhibit -- Exhibit				false

		664						LN		26		13		false		        13  7, we have the -- the existing fire hydrant, which				false

		665						LN		26		14		false		        14  is the source of the potable water.  And it's --				false

		666						LN		26		15		false		        15  it's -- and hooked up to that is the BWS temporary				false

		667						LN		26		16		false		        16  water meter.  That's on page 2 of -- of Exhibit 7.				false

		668						LN		26		17		false		        17  On page 3 of -- of Exhibit 7, we have pictures of				false

		669						LN		26		18		false		        18  the three-inch temporary potable waterline running				false

		670						LN		26		19		false		        19  along the perimeter of Haseko's property.				false

		671						LN		26		20		false		        20            I believe the fourth page is more				false

		672						LN		26		21		false		        21  photographs of the three-inch temporary waterline.				false

		673						LN		26		22		false		        22  And on the final page of Exhibit 7, we have the				false

		674						LN		26		23		false		        23  terminus of the three-inch potable waterline with a				false

		675						LN		26		24		false		        24  valve and transition to a capped two-inch PVC				false

		676						LN		26		25		false		        25  conduit stubout for future Department of Agriculture				false

		677						PG		27		0		false		page 27				false

		678						LN		27		1		false		         1  connection.				false

		679						LN		27		2		false		         2            Moving on to Exhibit 8, we have the				false

		680						LN		27		3		false		         3  temporary electrical power plan and a photograph of				false

		681						LN		27		4		false		         4  the future location of the temporary electricity.				false

		682						LN		27		5		false		         5  The temporary electrical power plan on the top of				false

		683						LN		27		6		false		         6  Exhibit 8 was approved by HECO on October 6th, 2025.				false

		684						LN		27		7		false		         7  And the -- on the bottom half of Exhibit 8, you have				false

		685						LN		27		8		false		         8  the photograph of the future location of the				false

		686						LN		27		9		false		         9  temporary electrical line that will cross Kunia Road				false

		687						LN		27		10		false		        10  from existing utility poles.  You can see those on				false

		688						LN		27		11		false		        11  the righthand side of the photo.				false

		689						LN		27		12		false		        12            And then there are future power lines that				false

		690						LN		27		13		false		        13  will cross Kunia Road and connect to a temporary				false

		691						LN		27		14		false		        14  pole that will be located on the western side of the				false

		692						LN		27		15		false		        15  agricultural park at the location of the Department				false

		693						LN		27		16		false		        16  of Agriculture's future intersection with Kunia				false

		694						LN		27		17		false		        17  Road.  So you can see in the photo there's going to				false

		695						LN		27		18		false		        18  be a temporary HECO meter and temporary transformer				false

		696						LN		27		19		false		        19  and a -- and can see that there's a -- there's a				false

		697						LN		27		20		false		        20  connection.				false

		698						LN		27		21		false		        21            There's also the connection for -- to the				false

		699						LN		27		22		false		        22  state agricultural park.  It's called a stub and cap				false

		700						LN		27		23		false		        23  for the future underground utility service.  Final				false

		701						LN		27		24		false		        24  Exhibit 9 is -- are photographs of the non-potable				false

		702						LN		27		25		false		        25  irrigation system pump equipment that Haseko				false

		703						PG		28		0		false		page 28				false

		704						LN		28		1		false		         1  constructed at the reservoir site.  As -- as -- as				false

		705						LN		28		2		false		         2  previously mentioned, this irrigation system is				false

		706						LN		28		3		false		         3  complete and has been turned over to the Department				false

		707						LN		28		4		false		         4  of Agriculture.				false

		708						LN		28		5		false		         5            The photographs show the pump equipment,				false

		709						LN		28		6		false		         6  the HECO electric meter, transformer, and secondary				false

		710						LN		28		7		false		         7  conduit to the pump equipment.  In conclusion,				false

		711						LN		28		8		false		         8  Chair, Haseko requests an order that replaces the				false

		712						LN		28		9		false		         9  old Condition A.1 in the 2024 D&O with a new				false

		713						LN		28		10		false		        10  Condition A.1 that is provided on page 8 of our				false

		714						LN		28		11		false		        11  memorandum in support of motion.  And that concludes				false

		715						LN		28		12		false		        12  our motion, Chair.  Thank you.				false

		716						LN		28		13		false		        13            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Tabata.				false

		717						LN		28		14		false		        14            Commissioners, do you have any questions				false

		718						LN		28		15		false		        15  for Mr. Tabata?				false

		719						LN		28		16		false		        16            Commissioner Yamane?				false

		720						LN		28		17		false		        17            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Thank you, Mr.				false

		721						LN		28		18		false		        18  Chair.				false

		722						LN		28		19		false		        19            Mr. Tabata, on the MOU Fifth Amendment and				false

		723						LN		28		20		false		        20  the MOU Sixth Amendment on Section M, was that				false

		724						LN		28		21		false		        21  modified or is that the same wording from the Fifth				false

		725						LN		28		22		false		        22  Amendment MOU to the Sixth Amendment on Section M?				false

		726						LN		28		23		false		        23            CURTIS TABATA:  It's -- based on my				false

		727						LN		28		24		false		        24  review, they're identical.  From the fifth to the				false

		728						LN		28		25		false		        25  sixth --				false

		729						PG		29		0		false		page 29				false

		730						LN		29		1		false		         1            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Yeah.				false

		731						LN		29		2		false		         2            CURTIS TABATA:  -- they're identical.				false

		732						LN		29		3		false		         3            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Okay.  Meaning --				false

		733						LN		29		4		false		         4  just what does that mean, technical?				false

		734						LN		29		5		false		         5            CURTIS TABATA:  Well, I guess, to go back				false

		735						LN		29		6		false		         6  further, in 2021, there was a fourth amended MOU.				false

		736						LN		29		7		false		         7  Okay?  I think it was -- it may have been 2020.  And				false

		737						LN		29		8		false		         8  then Ho'ohana, they filed a motion to allow the --				false

		738						LN		29		9		false		         9  the construction of their solar facility.  And they				false

		739						LN		29		10		false		        10  -- and they were -- their motion was granted, and				false

		740						LN		29		11		false		        11  they were required to comply with a new Condition				false

		741						LN		29		12		false		        12  B.1.				false

		742						LN		29		13		false		        13            And then after that order was issued,				false

		743						LN		29		14		false		        14  Haseko and the Department of Agriculture had to work				false

		744						LN		29		15		false		        15  on the fifth amended MOU, because we needed to				false

		745						LN		29		16		false		        16  extend our deadline back then in 2024.  And that's				false

		746						LN		29		17		false		        17  when the language in Section M was -- was first				false

		747						LN		29		18		false		        18  created.  Prior -- prior -- in the fourth amended				false

		748						LN		29		19		false		        19  MOU, I believe Section M merely referred to the				false

		749						LN		29		20		false		        20  requirements of the petitioner to provide both the				false

		750						LN		29		21		false		        21  land and the offsite infrastructure to the				false

		751						LN		29		22		false		        22  agricultural -- for the agricultural park.				false

		752						LN		29		23		false		        23            But after the creation of the new				false

		753						LN		29		24		false		        24  Condition B.1, the -- Section M was -- was -- was				false

		754						LN		29		25		false		        25  changed to -- into what it reads today.				false

		755						PG		30		0		false		page 30				false

		756						LN		30		1		false		         1            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Thank you, Mr.				false

		757						LN		30		2		false		         2  Chair.				false

		758						LN		30		3		false		         3            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Commissioner				false

		759						LN		30		4		false		         4  Yamane.				false

		760						LN		30		5		false		         5            Anyone else with questions for Mr. Tabata?				false

		761						LN		30		6		false		         6            Okay.  Seeing none.  Thank you, Mr.				false

		762						LN		30		7		false		         7  Tabata.				false

		763						LN		30		8		false		         8            City and County of Honolulu, will you				false

		764						LN		30		9		false		         9  please present your comments.				false

		765						LN		30		10		false		        10            PONO ARIAS:  Thank you, Chair and				false

		766						LN		30		11		false		        11  Commissioners.  Very briefly, the City will stand on				false

		767						LN		30		12		false		        12  its written testimony, basically that it has no				false

		768						LN		30		13		false		        13  objections to the amendment, and that because the				false

		769						LN		30		14		false		        14  Department of Agriculture is the entity that is				false

		770						LN		30		15		false		        15  building the Ag park and will receive the benefit of				false

		771						LN		30		16		false		        16  this infrastructure, they're in a better position to				false

		772						LN		30		17		false		        17  give more substantive comments on this issue.  But				false

		773						LN		30		18		false		        18  to that extent, the City does not object to this				false

		774						LN		30		19		false		        19  amendment.  Thank you.				false

		775						LN		30		20		false		        20            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Arias.				false

		776						LN		30		21		false		        21            Commissioners, any questions for the City				false

		777						LN		30		22		false		        22  and County of Honolulu?  Okay, if not, thank you.				false

		778						LN		30		23		false		        23            State Office of Planning and Sustainable				false

		779						LN		30		24		false		        24  Development, please present your comments.				false

		780						LN		30		25		false		        25            ALISON KATO:  Hello.  Alison Kato, on				false

		781						PG		31		0		false		page 31				false

		782						LN		31		1		false		         1  behalf of OPSD.  We don't really have anything new				false

		783						LN		31		2		false		         2  to add.  OPSD supports this motion.  It reflects the				false

		784						LN		31		3		false		         3  agreement between Department of Agriculture and				false

		785						LN		31		4		false		         4  Haseko, which is in their sixth amended MOU.  The				false

		786						LN		31		5		false		         5  requested change is only a change in the deadline to				false

		787						LN		31		6		false		         6  provide electrical power, which was caused by HECO's				false
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         1            LAND USE COMMISSION 



         2            DATE:    April 8,· 2026 



         3            TIME:    10:00 a.m. 



         4            VIRTUAL: 



         5  https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82609716097 



         6            LOCATION:  Airport Conference Center (in 



         7  Hawaiian Airlines Terminal Building) 400 Rodgers 



         8  Blvd., 7th Floor, Room #3, 



         9  Honolulu,· HI· 96819 



        10  This meeting will be held using interactive 



        11  conference technology under Hawaii Revised Statutes 



        12  ("HRS"), Section Commission members, staff, 



        13  testifiers, and the public can choose to participate 



        14  in person, online via Zoom, or by telephone. 



        15   



        16  1. Call to Order 



        17   



        18  2. A92-683 Halekua Development Corporation (O'ahu) 



        19  To consider Haseko Royal Kunia,· LLC's Motion to 



        20  Amend the Memorandum of Understanding's ("MOU") 



        21  Offsite Infrastructure Date in Condition 



        22  A.1 filed October 7, 2024 to amend the MOU's 



        23  offsite infrastructure date in Condition A.1. 



        24  to be consistent with the Sixth Amendment to 



        25  Amendment and Restatement of MOU dated �





                                                               2 





         1  December 17, 2025.  

            

         2  Files pertaining to this docket are available at:  

            

         3       https://luc.hawaii.gov/a92-683  

            

         4       Parcel information: Tax Map Key No. 9-4-02:  

            

         5  01, portion of 52, 70 and 71. Approximately 503.886  

            

         6  acres at Waikele and H~'ae'ae, 'Ewa,  O'ahu, City  

            

         7  and County of Honolulu,  State of Hawai'i.  

            

         8   

            

         9  3. Update on 2026 Hawai'i State Legislative Bills  

            

        10  Relating to Measures That May Impact the Land Use  

            

        11  Commission ("LUC")  

            

        12  a.  SB2156 SD1  - RELATING TO LAND USE  

            

        13  Permits film production on certain lands zoned for  

            

        14  agricultural use under certain conditions, including  

            

        15  obtaining land use special Oversight Committee  

            

        16  within the Creative Industries Division of the  

            

        17  Department of Business, Economic Development, and  

            

        18  Tourism ("DBEDT") to establish film permit  

            

        19  application requirements and processes, facilitate  

            

        20  the issuance of special permits for film production  

            

        21  on agricultural zoned parcels, and advise and make  

            

        22  recommendations relating to the regulation of film  

            

        23  productions on agricultural zoned lands.  Requires  

            

        24  DBEDT to adopt rules. Requires DBEDT to consult with  

            

        25  state and county agencies to issue permits for film�
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         1  production within an agricultural district using the  

             

         2  consolidated film permit process under certain 

             

         3  circumstances. Includes temporary filming activities 

             

         4  as a permissible conditional accessory use of lands 

             

         5  within the agricultural district. 

             

         6       Effective 7/1/2050.  (SD1) 

             

         7  https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session/measure 

             

         8  indiv.aspx?billtype=SB&billnum ber=2156&year=2026 

             

         9  b.  HB1737 HD3 SD1 - RELATING TO FARM EMPLOYEE HOUSING

             

        10  Clarifies the allowable uses within agricultural 

             

        11  districts with respect to farm dwellings and farm 

             

        12  employee housing. Effective 7/1/2050.  (SD1) 

             

        13  https://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session/measure 

             

        14  indiv.aspx?billtype=HB&billnu mber=1737&year=2026 

             

        15  c. HB1713 HD3 SD1 - RELATING TO SCHOOL IMPACT FEES. 

             

        16  Prohibits the Land Use Commission from imposing 

             

        17  exactions from a residential development for 

             

        18  educational purposes.  Repeals school impact fees. 

             

        19  Abolishes school impact fee subaccounts within the 

             

        20  School Facilities Special  Fund and transfers 

             

        21  unencumbered  balances to the School  Facilities 

             

        22  Special Fund. Abolishes fair share contribution and 

             

        23  impact fee accounts within the Department of 

             

        24  Education  ("DOE) Donations - Facilities Trust and 



        25  transfers unencumbered balances to the School�

            

            

                                                               4 

            

            

         1  Facilities Special  Fund.  Provides that any   

             

         2  existing educational contribution agreements  

           

         3  executed with the DOE or School Facilities Authority  

            

         4  before the repeal of school impact fees shall remain  

            

         5  in effect. Transfers existing educational  

            

         6  contribution agreements from the DOE to the School  

            

         7  Facilities Authority.  Repeals a requirement for the  

            

         8  School Facilities Authority to report to the  

            

         9  Legislature. Appropriates funds from the School  

            

        10  Facilities Special Fund. Effective 7/1/3000.  (SD1)  

            

        11  indiv.aspx?billtype=HB&billnu mber=1713&year=2026  

            

        12   

            

        13  4. Approval of Meeting Minutes for March 11, 2026  

            

        14     Meeting Minutes are available at:  

            

        15  https://files.hawai.gov/luc/meetings/minutes/2026/  

            

        16  2026-03-11pdf  

            

        17   

            

        18  5. Tentative Meeting Schedule  

            

        19   

            

        20  6. Adjournment  

            

        21   

            

        22   

            

        23   

            

        24  BEFORE:  

           

        25 �
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         1                      PARTICIPANTS 



         2                      APRIL 8, 2026 



         3                             



         4  LUC COMMISSIONERS 



         5  Brian Lee 



         6  Bruce U'u (via Zoom) 



         7  Mel Kahele (via Zoom) 



         8  Michael Yamane 



         9  Myles Miyasato 



        10  Nancy Carr Smith (via Zoom) 



        11                             



        12  LUC STAFF 



        13  Daniel Orodenker, Executive Officer 



        14  Scott Derrickson, Chief Planner 



        15  Martina Segura, Staff Planner 



        16  Ariana Kwan, Chief Clerk 



        17  Miranda Steed, Esq., Deputy Attorney General 



        18                             



        19  PETITIONER:  HASEKO ROYAL KUNIA, LLC ("HRK") 



        20  Curtis Tabata, Esq. 



        21  Peter Kwan, Vice President 



        22  Kelly Uwaine, In-House Counsel 



        23                             



        24                             



        25                             �
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         1                  PARTICIPANTS (CONT'D) 



         2                             



         3  CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU ("COUNTY" OR "DPP") 



         4  Pono Arias, Esq., Deputy Corporation Counsel (via 



         5  Zoom) 



         6  Dina Wong, Planner DPP (via Zoom) 



         7                             



         8  STATE DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE & BIOSECURITY 



         9  ("DAB") 



        10  Kelcie Nagata, Deputy Attorney General 



        11  Janice Fujimoto, Engineer 



        12  Brian Kau, Engineering Program Administrator 



        13                             



        14  STATE OFFICE OF PLANNING AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT 



        15  ("STATE" OR "OPSD") 



        16  Alison Kato, Esq., Deputy Attorney General 



        17  Leodoloff Asuncion, LUD Program Administrator 



        18                             



        19  PUBLIC TESTIMONY 



        20  Jennifer Lim, Esq., Ho'ohana Solar 1 



        21  Hai Hoang, Asset Manager, Ho'ohana Solar 1 



        22                              



        23                             



        24                             



        25                             �
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         1              HAWAII LUC COMMISSION MEETING 



         2                      APRIL 8, 2026  



         3                       10:00 A.M. 



         4   



         5            CHAIR LEE:  Aloha, mai kakou, and good 



         6  morning everyone.  It is now 10:00 a.m., and we're 



         7  calling to order the April 8th, 2026 Land Use 



         8  Commission meeting.  This is a hybrid meeting being 



         9  held in person at the Airport Conference Center in 



        10  Hawaiian Airlines Terminal Building at 400 Rodgers 



        11  Boulevard, 7th Floor, Room 3, Honolulu, Hawaii 



        12  96819, and with virtual participation via Zoom.  



        13            This meeting is open to the public.  



        14  Please be advised that this meeting is being 



        15  recorded via Zoom, and the recording will be posted 



        16  on YouTube and used for court reporting purposes.  



        17  Your continued participation is your implied consent 



        18  to be part of the public record of this event.  If 



        19  you do not wish to be part of the public record, you 



        20  should exit this meeting now.   



        21            For those attending via Zoom, please note 



        22  that the question and answer feature will only be 



        23  used for signing up for public testimony.  All other 



        24  communications through Zoom will not be monitored or 



        25  made part of the meeting record.  Written �
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         1  communications can be emailed to the Land Use 



         2  Commission office at dbedt.luc.web@hawaii.gov.  For 



         3  all meeting participants, please speak clearly, 



         4  slowly, and directly into your microphone.   



         5            And before speaking, please state your 



         6  name to identify yourself for the record.  We'll 



         7  also share with all participants that we will take 



         8  breaks from time to time, around 60 minutes or so.  



         9  And for commissioners participating remotely, please 



        10  state your location and whether anyone over the age 



        11  of 18 is present with you.  My name is Brian Lee, 



        12  and I'll be serving as the LUC chair today.   



        13            There are currently eight seated 



        14  commissioners, and joining me today is Commissioner 



        15  Mel Kahele from O'ahu.  Commissioner Bruce U'u via 



        16  Zoom.  Commissioner U'u, will you please confirm 



        17  that you're by yourself?   



        18            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I am in my office and 



        19  alone.   



        20            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  Commissioner 



        21  Michael Yamane from Kaua'i.  Commissioner Myles 



        22  Miyasato from Hawaii Island and Commissioner Nancy 



        23  Carr Smith from Hawaii Island.  Also in attendance 



        24  with us is the LUC Executive Officer Daniel 



        25  Orodenker, the LUC Chief Planner Scott Derrickson, �
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         1  LUC Staff Planner Martina Segura, the LUC Chief 



         2  Clerk Ariana Kwan, and the LUC Attorney General 



         3  Miranda Steed via Zoom.  Do we need to have Miranda 



         4  confirm that she's by herself?   



         5            MIRANDA STEED:  I am by myself, but no 



         6  need to confirm. 



         7            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thanks for that for 



         8  future reference.  Again, I guess, the -- the AG's 



         9  office has special dispensation.  Again, the court 



        10  reporting transcriptions are being done from the 



        11  Zoom recording.  So we're going to go to agenda item 



        12  2, A92-683 Halekua Development Corporation on O'ahu.   



        13            The next order of business is to consider 



        14  Haseko Royal Kunia, LLC's Motion to Amend the 



        15  Memorandum of Understanding Offsite Infrastructure 



        16  Date in Condition A.1 filed October 7th, 2024 to 



        17  amend the MOU's offsite infrastructure date in 



        18  Condition A.1. to be consistent with the Sixth 



        19  Amendment to -- to Amend and Restatement of MOU 



        20  dated December 17th, 2025.   



        21            Will the parties please identify 



        22  themselves for the record.  Petitioner, will you 



        23  please identify yourself. 



        24            CURTIS TABATA:  Thank you.  Good morning, 



        25  Chair, Vice Chair, members of the Commission.  �
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         1  Curtis Tabata, here for Haseko.  Also present with 



         2  me are Peter Kwan, Haseko vice president, and Kelly 



         3  Uwaine, Haseko in-house counsel. 



         4            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  The City and County of 



         5  Honolulu, Department of Planning and Permitting. 



         6            PONO ARIAS:  Good morning.  Pono Arias, 



         7  Deputy Corporation Counsel, on behalf of the City 



         8  and County of Honolulu.  On Zoom is Dina Wong from 



         9  DPP as well. 



        10            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Counselor.  



        11            The State Office of Planning and 



        12  Sustainable Development? 



        13            ALISON KATO:  Good morning.  Alison Kato, 



        14  Deputy Attorney General, on behalf of the Office of 



        15  Planning and Sustainable Development.  Also here 



        16  with me from the Office of Planning and Sustainable 



        17  Development is the Land Use Division Administrator 



        18  Leo Asuncion.  And just noting that department 



        19  representatives are here from the Department of 



        20  Agriculture and Biosecurity.  Thank you.  



        21            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.   



        22            All right.  Mr. Tabata, have you reviewed 



        23  Hawaii Administrative Rules Section 15-15-45.1 



        24  regarding the reimbursement of hearing expenses? 



        25            CURTIS TABATA:  Yes.  And we will comply, �
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         1  Chair. 



         2            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  So now, in 



         3  accordance with Hawaii Revised Statute Section 84-



         4  14, commissioners are not allowed to take any 



         5  official action affecting a business in which they 



         6  or a member of their family has any financial 



         7  interest.  They must therefore recuse themselves 



         8  from this matter if there is any benefit, monetary 



         9  or otherwise, to themselves or members of their 



        10  family.   



        11            Also, in accordance with legal ethical 



        12  standards, commissioners should disclose any 



        13  relationship -- business, social or otherwise -- 



        14  that they may have with the petitioner or its 



        15  representatives or any of the other parties to this 



        16  proceeding that may give rise to an allegation of 



        17  bias or impropriety.  Do any of the commissioners 



        18  have any conflicts of interest or disclosures to 



        19  make? 



        20            Okay.  Seeing none, we'll move on.  Let me 



        21  now briefly explain the procedures for today.  



        22  First, we'll recognize the written public testimony 



        23  that has been submitted on this matter.  Next, we'll 



        24  call for members of the public who wish to provide 



        25  oral testimony on this matter.  Third, the staff �
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         1  planner will then give us a briefing on the staff 



         2  report that has been posted for this docket.  



         3            Fourth, the petitioner will then be called 



         4  upon to make their presentation.  Fifth, we will 



         5  then call on the County Planning Department and then 



         6  the State Office of Planning and Sustainable 



         7  Development for their presentation and/or comments.  



         8  Sixth, the commissioners will then have 



         9  opportunities to ask questions of the parties at the 



        10  conclusion of each of their presentations.   



        11            Then the parties will be given an 



        12  opportunity for closing arguments.  Number eight, I 



        13  will then reopen the floor to the public for any new 



        14  and additional oral testimony in this matter.  And 



        15  nine, finally, the Commission will deliberate on 



        16  this matter based on the testimony and evidence 



        17  presented.   



        18            We would like to once again remind all 



        19  participants to speak slowly, clearly, and directly 



        20  into their microphones and to state your name and 



        21  identify yourself for the record before speaking.  



        22  This ensures that our transcriber can produce an 



        23  accurate transcription of this proceeding.  Are 



        24  there any questions now about our procedure for 



        25  today? �
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         1            Okay.  Thank you.  And as stated on 



         2  today's agenda, please be informed that the relevant 



         3  records and documents pertaining to this matter can 



         4  be accessed for review on the LUC website at 



         5  luc.hawaii.gov/a92-683.  All right.  We'll now 



         6  recognize any written public testimony submitted on 



         7  this matter.   



         8            Ms. Kwan, has there been any written 



         9  testimony submitted? 



        10            ARIANA KWAN:  Chair, we received two 



        11  testimonies, one from RK II Partners, and one from 



        12  Ho'ohana Solar.  Both have been posted to the 



        13  website. 



        14            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Ms. Kwan.  



        15  Are there any members of the public that wish to 



        16  provide oral testimony on this matter? 



        17            ARIANA KWAN:  Nobody used the Q&A feature 



        18  to indicate they would like to give testimony right 



        19  now. 



        20            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan. 



        21            Oh, I'm sorry.  Ms. Lim, you wanted to 



        22  provide oral testimony?  Yes.  Yes, please. 



        23            JENNIFER LIM:  Good morning, Chair, Vice 



        24  Chair, members of the Commission and -- and parties.  



        25  I'm Jennifer Lim, and I represent Ho'ohana Solar 1, �
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         1  LLC.  As you may or may not remember, Ho'ohana has 



         2  done this beautiful, big solar farm project that's 



         3  in a portion of the petition area.   



         4            It's a separate portion of the petition 



         5  area from the portion that Haseko is going to 



         6  develop.  And the gentleman with me today, just so 



         7  that you're not wondering, is Hai Hoang, who is the 



         8  asset manager for the Ho'ohana Solar Project.   



         9            It's his first time before the Land Use 



        10  Commission, and he just wanted to get a little bit 



        11  familiar with what goes on over here, and, of 



        12  course, the project is very important to him.  So to 



        13  get to the point, we submitted testimony.  We 



        14  intentionally submitted testimony.  We didn't file 



        15  something to become a party in this.   



        16            And I hope in that testimony that we filed 



        17  on -- I submitted on April 3rd, but the Commission 



        18  received it on Monday, April 6th.  We -- we did make 



        19  it clear we're not opposed to the motion.  Haseko's 



        20  goal of getting an extension to a deadline for work 



        21  that they have to do -- yeah? 



        22            CHAIR LEE:  Before you proceed any 



        23  further, I need to swear you in. 



        24            JENNIFER LIM:  Oh, I'm sorry. 



        25            CHAIR LEE:  Oh, no?  Oh, okay.  So -- I'm �
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         1  sorry.  Go ahead. 



         2            JENNIFER LIM:  As it -- yeah, I -- I'm 



         3  bound as an officer of the court to be giving honest 



         4  testimony.  Anyway, we're not against their motion.  



         5  Haseko's motion is pertaining to a deadline that 



         6  applies to Haseko and only Haseko.  And we wish them 



         7  the very best with their project and with getting an 



         8  extension on the deadline.   



         9            And I think we've made that clear in prior 



        10  presentations before the Commission.  But what we 



        11  were concerned about -- and again, I recognize that 



        12  this is not the core center of the motion, but we 



        13  were concerned when we saw certain language in the 



        14  MOU that we are not a party to, but the MOU, that is 



        15  the basis for the motion.   



        16            The MOU is between Haseko and the 



        17  Department of Ag and Biosecurity.  Again, we're not 



        18  a party to it.  We don't have responsibilities under 



        19  it.  We didn't negotiate it.  But when we looked at 



        20  it, because it is an Exhibit to the motion, there's 



        21  a -- a section in that MOU, Section M, that in one 



        22  short paragraph has many statements that as to 



        23  Ho'ohana, we assert are erroneous -- at -- at a 



        24  minimum they're misleading and at worst they're 



        25  erroneous. �
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         1            That -- that doesn't mean that their 



         2  agreement is valid or invalid.  I take no position 



         3  on that.  I'm not representing either of those 



         4  parties.  But what is important -- most important to 



         5  Ho'ohana, and why we took this time and why we have 



         6  a representative who came too, is we want this 



         7  Commission's record to be clear as to Ho'ohana's 



         8  obligations.   



         9            The Commission knows -- you -- you ordered 



        10  it -- we had to install a waterline.  That's done.  



        11  You made a finding in, was it 2024, you know, that 



        12  that waterline is in, it's done.  It's completed.  



        13  We had to get a grant of easement from the landowner 



        14  so that the state could operate that waterline and 



        15  have that waterline there.   



        16            That's done.  It's been recorded.  You've 



        17  seen that.  That's on the record.  It's in findings 



        18  that you've previously -- that -- that you've 



        19  previously put into orders.  The water that we're -- 



        20  or the -- excuse me, not the water, the waterline is 



        21  to support the Department of Ag. 



        22            It's as -- as far as we know, based on 



        23  anything that we've ever been tasked with, it's to 



        24  support only the Department of Ag Ag Parks.  So 



        25  there were some statements in that Section M of the �
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         1  MOU that says it's for Royal Kunia Phase 1 and Phase 



         2  2.  I mean, that's beyond what we were told we were 



         3  putting the waterline in for.   



         4            And then, finally, there's a reference in 



         5  Section M -- and again, it's all in our written 



         6  testimony -- that the two parties to that MOU had to 



         7  use -- committed to using best efforts to get 



         8  Ho'ohana to do what we're obligated to do.   



         9            And that is just really galling because 



        10  Ho'ohana has done what it is obligated to do.  As 



        11  far as the Department of Ag, the waterline is in, 



        12  the easement has been granted.  The other obligation 



        13  that we have is to maintain that waterline, the 



        14  waterline and only the waterline. 



        15            It is crystal clear on your orders to 



        16  maintain that waterline for the period that the 



        17  solar farm is in place.  Ho'ohana is ready, willing, 



        18  and able to do that.  We've communicated that 



        19  directly to the Department of Ag this past summer.  



        20  There's nothing -- there's nothing undone on 



        21  Ho'ohana's side of the ledger.   



        22            As to Haseko -- and -- and again, I say 



        23  this -- I -- I -- I'm uncomfortable creating tension 



        24  when there's no need to create tension.  We're just 



        25  here to bring clarity.  We -- Ho'ohana had an �
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         1  agreement with Haseko.  It was an agreement where 



         2  both parties got together to basically pick 



         3  contractors, get bidding, and get the infrastructure 



         4  work done.  And that's been completed.   



         5            So it -- it was galling to read in this 



         6  section and that -- that Ho'ohana -- excuse me -- 



         7  Haseko was going to use best efforts, you know, to 



         8  get us to comply with an agreement that we've 



         9  already complied with.  So I could say a whole lot 



        10  more about what's in our testimony, but I'm 



        11  respectful of your time, and this is just public 



        12  testimony, so I'll rest there. 



        13            If you have any questions, we're -- we're 



        14  more than happy to speak at length.  But like I 



        15  said, this isn't the core of your meeting.  We just 



        16  want to make sure that your record is clear and that 



        17  facts don't get confused in the future.  Thank you. 



        18            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mrs. Lim.  



        19            Commissioners, do you have questions for 



        20  the testifier?   



        21            Okay.  Well, can I ask you, having put 



        22  forth your statements and your testimony, do you 



        23  feel that that is enough to satisfy the record for 



        24  your purposes? 



        25            JENNIFER LIM:  Well, I mean, ideally, I �
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         1  would want the Commission's motion to reflect what's 



         2  in this testimony.  Again, I recognize that -- that 



         3  the motion Haseko filed is simply to extend their 



         4  deadline, and their deadline has nothing to do with 



         5  our deadline.  And -- and so I don't want to mix 



         6  apples to -- and oranges.   



         7            But a statement from the Commission 



         8  confirming, you know, recognizing the -- the 



         9  accuracy in this testimony would be beneficial, 



        10  certainly. 



        11            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Mr. Tabata, would you 



        12  have a problem with a statement like that from the 



        13  Commission? 



        14            CURTIS TABATA:  Haseko is taking no 



        15  position on the points raised in Ho'ohana's 



        16  testimony.  I leave it -- so we leave it to the 



        17  Commission to decide the contents of this decision 



        18  in order.  



        19            CHAIR LEE:  Do -- do you question or 



        20  disagree with what Ms. Lim has stated? 



        21            CURTIS TABATA:  For today, Chair, we -- 



        22  again, we take no position.  We're not -- not 



        23  prepared to verify or -- or deny any of the 



        24  statements, just to stay within the confines of our 



        25  motion for today. �
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         1            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.   



         2            Any final questions for Testifier?   



         3            Okay.  All right.  Thank you very much. 



         4            JENNIFER LIM:  Thank you. 



         5            CHAIR LEE:  All right.  Ms. Kwan, are 



         6  there any other requests for verbal testimony? 



         7            ARIANA KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A 



         8  feature. 



         9            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Ms. Kwan.  



        10  We will now call on staff planner, Ms. Segura, to 



        11  please summarize the staff's report for us and any 



        12  staff concerns. 



        13            MARTINA SEGURA:  Good morning.  This is 



        14  Martina Segura, for the record.  The staff report 



        15  was posted on April 1st, before we received a filing 



        16  from OPSD and the Ho'ohana filing, which was 



        17  received on April 6th.  So, in summary, the OPSD 



        18  filing was not included in our staff report, but 



        19  they restated their support and includes a comment 



        20  letter from the Department of Ag and Biosecurity.  



        21            And the Ho'ohana filing, which was just 



        22  summarized by Mrs. Lim, pointed out some potential 



        23  errors in the MOU, specifically Section M, which can 



        24  be found in the petitioner's motion on Exhibit 6, 



        25  page 60 of the PDF, and Section M is on page 66 of �
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         1  the PDF.  So with those two filings, the staff 



         2  recommendation that was posted on the staff report 



         3  is slightly amended.   



         4            We slightly amended our staff 



         5  recommendation.  We recommend to -- we recommend the 



         6  Commission have the parties in the MOU amend Section 



         7  M, specifically Section M, to clarify that on the 



         8  record as it's a filing that mentions important 



         9  dates and conditions that the Commission already 



        10  issued findings on previously.   



        11            Staff does not have a problem with the 



        12  extension of the MOU dates whatsoever.  We're in 



        13  strong support of the dates in the MOU.  We just 



        14  have some concerns regarding Section M. 



        15            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Segura. 



        16            Commissioners, are there any questions for 



        17  Ms. Segura?   



        18            Ms. Kwan -- I mean, Ms. -- Commissioner 



        19  Carr Smith. 



        20            COMMISSIONER CARR SMITH:  What's her name?  



        21  I didn't realize that the staff report had been 



        22  amended. 



        23            MARTINA SEGURA:  We actually did not issue 



        24  an amend -- an amended -- an amendment to the staff 



        25  report.  Just to be in compliance with Chapter 91 �
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         1  and 92, we were kind of pushing the dates on that.  



         2  So we decided as a team that we were going to 



         3  verbally issue an amendment during this section. 



         4            CHAIR LEE:  Any other questions for Ms. 



         5  Segura?  Okay.  Thank you.   



         6            Petitioner, will you now please provide 



         7  your presentation.  



         8            CURTIS TABATA:  Thank you, Chair.  Curtis 



         9  Tabata, for Haseko.  Today's motion that Haseko 



        10  filed is to extend the deadline to provide temporary 



        11  functional electrical power to the state 



        12  agricultural park that is adjacent to the Royal 



        13  Kunia 2 project.  The project was reclassified in 



        14  1993, approximately 504 acres in West O'ahu, from 



        15  the state agricultural district to the state urban 



        16  district for land uses that are now designated as 



        17  residential, light industrial, public parks, and an 



        18  elementary school. 



        19            Chair, if I may share screen, Exhibit 2.  



        20  Thank you.  The current ownership of the petition 



        21  area is shown on Exhibit 2 of our motion, which is 



        22  included in the handout and on share screen right 



        23  now.  Ownership of the petition area includes 



        24  Haseko, which owns the land for the residential 



        25  housing component of the project.   �





                                                              23 





         1            Robinson Kunia Land owns the land that is 



         2  leased to Ho'ohana Solar, who has the existing solar 



         3  energy facility.  RK II Partners is the owner of the 



         4  light industrial component, and RKES owns the land 



         5  for the future elementary school.  Adjacent land in 



         6  the northwestern corner of the project shown in blue 



         7  on Exhibit 2 is a parcel owned by the state of 



         8  Hawaii for the agricultural park.   



         9            The original 1993 D&O for the project 



        10  included a requirement that the petitioner construct 



        11  offsite infrastructure improvements up to the 



        12  boundary of the agricultural park.  The non-potable 



        13  irrigation water system and the temporary potable 



        14  waterline have been completed, and the temporary 



        15  electricity is the subject of today's motion.   



        16            The permanent infrastructure for the state 



        17  agricultural park will be constructed together with 



        18  the roadway that will connect to the agricultural 



        19  park and will include potable water, electricity, 



        20  gravity sewer, and communications.  Currently, the 



        21  agricultural park is not yet developed.   



        22            To fulfill the requirement to provide the 



        23  offsite infrastructure to the agricultural park, the 



        24  original petitioner entered into a memorandum of 



        25  understanding with the Department of Agriculture and �
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         1  Biosecurity -- for today, I'll just refer to them as 



         2  the Department of Agriculture -- to provide the 



         3  terms by which the infrastructure would be provided. 



         4            The LUC's most recent order was entered in 



         5  2024 and provided offsite infrastructure deadlines 



         6  based upon the fifth amended MOU between Haseko and 



         7  the Department of Agriculture, which provided three 



         8  categories of offsite infrastructure, one, non-



         9  potable irrigation water, two, temporary 



        10  infrastructure, and three, permanent infrastructure.   



        11            The non-potable irrigation waterline was 



        12  to be constructed up to the Department of 



        13  Agriculture's property by August 31st, 2024.  The 



        14  temporary infrastructure comprising of functional 



        15  electricity and potable water was to be completed by 



        16  December 31st, 2025.  The permanent infrastructure 



        17  is to be constructed by September 30th, 2028.   



        18            The non-potable irrigation waterline was 



        19  completed and accepted by the Department of 



        20  Agriculture on October 1st, 2025.  The temporary 



        21  potable waterline was completed on January 15th, 



        22  2026, but Haseko has not been able to complete a 



        23  temporary electrical line because Hawaiian Electric, 



        24  also known as HECO, requires that there be an end 



        25  user for the electrical power in order for the �
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         1  temporary electrical facilities to be installed.   



         2            Because of the anticipated missed 



         3  deadline, Haseko and the Department of Agriculture 



         4  entered into the sixth amended MOU on December 20 -- 



         5  December 17th, 2025.  The sixth amended MOU is 



         6  attached to our motion as Exhibit 6.  The sixth 



         7  amended MOU extends the deadline for the 



         8  construction of the temporary electrical line until 



         9  there is an end user of the electricity at the 



        10  agricultural park.   



        11            But no temporary electrical line will be 



        12  required after September 30th, 2028 when the 



        13  permanent infrastructure is completed.  Because once 



        14  the permanent infrastructure is completed, there 



        15  will be no need for any temporary infrastructure.  



        16  With the sixth amended MOU signed, we filed our 



        17  motion to extend the deadline on December 26th, 



        18  2025.   



        19            Chair, may I share screen, Exhibit 7, 8, 



        20  and 9?  



        21            CHAIR LEE:  Yes. 



        22            CURTIS TABATA:  Thank you.  Exhibit 7 are 



        23  photographs of the temporary potable waterline.  The 



        24  root of the waterline starts on the first page, is 



        25  the -- is the root of the waterline, which starts at �
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         1  the end of Anonui Street and loops northward to the 



         2  eastern side of the agricultural park, providing the 



         3  connection at the same location as the future 



         4  provision of their permanent utilities.   



         5            The location of Anonui Street -- if you go 



         6  back to Exhibit 2, Anonui Street, you can see it on 



         7  the lower righthand corner of the map.  And at that 



         8  end of the Anonui Street is the beginning of the 



         9  temporary potable waterline, which -- we go back to 



        10  Exhibit 7 -- loops up to the eastern boundary of the 



        11  state agricultural park. 



        12            On the second page of Exhibit -- Exhibit 



        13  7, we have the -- the existing fire hydrant, which 



        14  is the source of the potable water.  And it's -- 



        15  it's -- and hooked up to that is the BWS temporary 



        16  water meter.  That's on page 2 of -- of Exhibit 7.  



        17  On page 3 of -- of Exhibit 7, we have pictures of 



        18  the three-inch temporary potable waterline running 



        19  along the perimeter of Haseko's property.   



        20            I believe the fourth page is more 



        21  photographs of the three-inch temporary waterline.  



        22  And on the final page of Exhibit 7, we have the 



        23  terminus of the three-inch potable waterline with a 



        24  valve and transition to a capped two-inch PVC 



        25  conduit stubout for future Department of Agriculture �
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         1  connection.   



         2            Moving on to Exhibit 8, we have the 



         3  temporary electrical power plan and a photograph of 



         4  the future location of the temporary electricity.  



         5  The temporary electrical power plan on the top of 



         6  Exhibit 8 was approved by HECO on October 6th, 2025.  



         7  And the -- on the bottom half of Exhibit 8, you have 



         8  the photograph of the future location of the 



         9  temporary electrical line that will cross Kunia Road 



        10  from existing utility poles.  You can see those on 



        11  the righthand side of the photo. 



        12            And then there are future power lines that 



        13  will cross Kunia Road and connect to a temporary 



        14  pole that will be located on the western side of the 



        15  agricultural park at the location of the Department 



        16  of Agriculture's future intersection with Kunia 



        17  Road.  So you can see in the photo there's going to 



        18  be a temporary HECO meter and temporary transformer 



        19  and a -- and can see that there's a -- there's a 



        20  connection.   



        21            There's also the connection for -- to the 



        22  state agricultural park.  It's called a stub and cap 



        23  for the future underground utility service.  Final 



        24  Exhibit 9 is -- are photographs of the non-potable 



        25  irrigation system pump equipment that Haseko �
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         1  constructed at the reservoir site.  As -- as -- as 



         2  previously mentioned, this irrigation system is 



         3  complete and has been turned over to the Department 



         4  of Agriculture.   



         5            The photographs show the pump equipment, 



         6  the HECO electric meter, transformer, and secondary 



         7  conduit to the pump equipment.  In conclusion, 



         8  Chair, Haseko requests an order that replaces the 



         9  old Condition A.1 in the 2024 D&O with a new 



        10  Condition A.1 that is provided on page 8 of our 



        11  memorandum in support of motion.  And that concludes 



        12  our motion, Chair.  Thank you. 



        13            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Tabata.   



        14            Commissioners, do you have any questions 



        15  for Mr. Tabata?   



        16            Commissioner Yamane? 



        17            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Thank you, Mr. 



        18  Chair.   



        19            Mr. Tabata, on the MOU Fifth Amendment and 



        20  the MOU Sixth Amendment on Section M, was that 



        21  modified or is that the same wording from the Fifth 



        22  Amendment MOU to the Sixth Amendment on Section M? 



        23            CURTIS TABATA:  It's -- based on my 



        24  review, they're identical.  From the fifth to the 



        25  sixth --  �
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         1            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Yeah. 



         2            CURTIS TABATA:  -- they're identical.  



         3            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Okay.  Meaning -- 



         4  just what does that mean, technical? 



         5            CURTIS TABATA:  Well, I guess, to go back 



         6  further, in 2021, there was a fourth amended MOU.  



         7  Okay?  I think it was -- it may have been 2020.  And 



         8  then Ho'ohana, they filed a motion to allow the -- 



         9  the construction of their solar facility.  And they 



        10  -- and they were -- their motion was granted, and 



        11  they were required to comply with a new Condition 



        12  B.1.   



        13            And then after that order was issued, 



        14  Haseko and the Department of Agriculture had to work 



        15  on the fifth amended MOU, because we needed to 



        16  extend our deadline back then in 2024.  And that's 



        17  when the language in Section M was -- was first 



        18  created.  Prior -- prior -- in the fourth amended 



        19  MOU, I believe Section M merely referred to the 



        20  requirements of the petitioner to provide both the 



        21  land and the offsite infrastructure to the 



        22  agricultural -- for the agricultural park.   



        23            But after the creation of the new 



        24  Condition B.1, the -- Section M was -- was -- was 



        25  changed to -- into what it reads today. �
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         1            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Thank you, Mr. 



         2  Chair.   



         3            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Commissioner 



         4  Yamane.   



         5            Anyone else with questions for Mr. Tabata?   



         6            Okay.  Seeing none.  Thank you, Mr. 



         7  Tabata.  



         8            City and County of Honolulu, will you 



         9  please present your comments. 



        10            PONO ARIAS:  Thank you, Chair and 



        11  Commissioners.  Very briefly, the City will stand on 



        12  its written testimony, basically that it has no 



        13  objections to the amendment, and that because the 



        14  Department of Agriculture is the entity that is 



        15  building the Ag park and will receive the benefit of 



        16  this infrastructure, they're in a better position to 



        17  give more substantive comments on this issue.  But 



        18  to that extent, the City does not object to this 



        19  amendment.  Thank you. 



        20            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mr. Arias.   



        21            Commissioners, any questions for the City 



        22  and County of Honolulu?  Okay, if not, thank you.   



        23            State Office of Planning and Sustainable 



        24  Development, please present your comments. 



        25            ALISON KATO:  Hello.  Alison Kato, on �
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         1  behalf of OPSD.  We don't really have anything new 



         2  to add.  OPSD supports this motion.  It reflects the 



         3  agreement between Department of Agriculture and 



         4  Haseko, which is in their sixth amended MOU.  The 



         5  requested change is only a change in the deadline to 



         6  provide electrical power, which was caused by HECO's 



         7  requirements.   



         8            Haseko has done everything they can at 



         9  this point with respect to temporary infrastructure 



        10  to the Ag park.  So OPSD supports this motion.  We 



        11  would like to see this project continue to move 



        12  forward to provide housing and permanent 



        13  infrastructure to the Ag park.  Thank you. 



        14            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Mrs. Kato.   



        15            Commissioners, any questions for Ms. Kato?  



        16  Okay.  Thank you. 



        17            Petitioner, do you now have any final 



        18  comments you would like to make at this time?  Mr. 



        19  Tabata, do you have any closing arguments you would 



        20  like to make? 



        21            CURTIS TABATA:  No, Chair.  Thank you.  



        22  Nothing more to add. 



        23            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.   



        24            County, do you have any closing arguments 



        25  you would like to make? �
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         1            PONO ARIAS:  Nothing to add. 



         2            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.   



         3            OPSD, do you have any closing arguments 



         4  you would like to make? 



         5            ALISON KATO:  No, nothing to add.  Thank 



         6  you. 



         7            CHAIR LEE:  All right.  Commissioners, do 



         8  you have any final questions or comments for the 



         9  parties before we enter deliberations?   



        10            Commissioner Carr Smith? 



        11            COMMISSIONER CARR SMITH:  Chair, I was 



        12  wondering if we could hear any potential comments 



        13  from Department of Ag.  



        14            CHAIR LEE:  The Department of Ag, can you 



        15  please come to the public testimony.  And are you an 



        16  attorney? 



        17            KELCIE NAGATA:  Yes.  Kelcie Nagata, 



        18  Deputy Attorney General, representing the Department 



        19  of Agriculture and Biosecurity.  Thank you for 



        20  hearing this motion.  We agree with Haseko, City and 



        21  County, OPSD, that -- and we support the motion and 



        22  it should be granted.   



        23            We again have entered into agreement with 



        24  Haseko for the -- to extend the deadline for the 



        25  temporary infrastructure, at least for electrical, �
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         1  pursuant to HECO's requirements, and we are -- I'm 



         2  available for any further questions. 



         3            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.  



         4  Commissioner Carr Smith, is that satisfactory?   



         5            COMMISSIONER CARR SMITH:  (No audible 



         6  response.)  



         7            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.  Thank you.  



         8  All right.  We'll now open a second round of public 



         9  testimony for any new or additional comments only.  



        10  For anyone participating via Zoom, please notify the 



        11  chief clerk using the question and answer feature.   



        12            Ms. Kwan, are there any requests now to 



        13  testify? 



        14            ARIANA KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A 



        15  feature, Chair. 



        16            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.  All right.  



        17  The Commission will now conduct formal deliberations 



        18  on the petitioner's motion to amend the memorandum 



        19  of understanding offsite infrastructure date in 



        20  Condition A.1.  Is there any desire to consult with 



        21  our Attorney General, Ms. Steed, on our powers, 



        22  duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities, 



        23  Commissioners?  Okay.  I don't see any.  



        24            All right.  I will now note for the 



        25  parties and the public that during the Commission's �
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         1  deliberations, we will not entertain any additional 



         2  input from the parties or the public, unless those 



         3  individuals or entities are specifically requested 



         4  to do so by the chair.  If called upon, I will ask 



         5  that any comments be limited to the question at 



         6  hand.   



         7            So, Commissioners, let me now confirm that 



         8  each of you has reviewed the record and is prepared 



         9  to deliberate on this matter.  After I call your 



        10  name, will you please signify with either an "aye" 



        11  or a "nay" that you're prepared to deliberate on 



        12  this matter.   



        13            Commissioner Carr Smith?  



        14            COMMISSIONER CARR SMITH:  Aye. 



        15            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner Kahele?  



        16            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Aye.   



        17            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner Kamakea-'Ohelo is 



        18  not here.  Commissioner Miyasato? 



        19            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Aye. 



        20            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner Yamane? 



        21            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Aye. 



        22            CHAIR LEE:  And Commissioner U'u? 



        23            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Aye. 



        24            CHAIR LEE:  And I, Brian Lee, am also 



        25  prepared to deliberate on this matter.   �
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         1            Okay.  Commissioners, we'll now entertain 



         2  a motion to amend the memorandum of understanding's 



         3  offsite infrastructure date in Condition A.1, filed 



         4  October 7th, 2024 -- the 2024 D&O -- to amend the 



         5  memorandum of understanding's offsite infrastructure 



         6  date in Condition A.1 to be consistent with the 



         7  Sixth Amendment to the Amendment and Restatement of 



         8  Memorandum of Understanding dated December 17th, 



         9  2025, known as the sixth amended MOU, and adopt the 



        10  condition language in the 2025 motion, and authorize 



        11  the chairperson to execute the order necessary to 



        12  effectuate the Commission's decision, subject to 



        13  review and approval by the Department of the 



        14  Attorney General.  Does anyone wish to make such a 



        15  motion?  



        16            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Chair? 



        17            CHAIR LEE:  Yes, Commissioner Miyasato? 



        18            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Yeah.  I'll move 



        19  to make the motion, but I would want to put out for 



        20  discussion or -- or how do I put this?  Would like 



        21  to recognize the testimony by Ho'ohana that was 



        22  stated in this hearing. 



        23            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Is there a second to 



        24  the motion? 



        25            COMMISSIONER U'U:  I'll second that. �
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         1            CHAIR LEE:  It's been seconded by 



         2  Commissioner U'u.  Let's have some discussion on -- 



         3  on this.  Does any -- Commissioner Kahele, did you 



         4  have any comments? 



         5            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  No, Chair.  I was 



         6  just going to second the motion. 



         7            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.   



         8            Any discussion?  Commissioner Carr Smith? 



         9            COMMISSIONER CARR SMITH:  I'm just -- I'm 



        10  not clear what the comment was about the testimony 



        11  and how that fits into the motion. 



        12            CHAIR LEE:  I believe that Commissioner 



        13  Miyasato just wanted us to recognize for the record 



        14  the statements made by counsel for Ho'ohana Solar.  



        15  Is that correct? 



        16            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Correct. 



        17            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Any further discussion?   



        18            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  No -- no effect on 



        19  the tasks at hand or deadlines.  Just a statement 



        20  also, you know, I -- I agree with the Department 



        21  State, our staff, County, that Haseko has shown 



        22  progress.  As far as the electrical, you know, that 



        23  end user needs to be established.  So I feel they 



        24  have made substantial progress that they were able 



        25  to do.   �
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         1            I guess, one quick comment, though, just a 



         2  side note, nothing to do with the motion or 



         3  anything.  Just an observation on Exhibit 8, you 



         4  might -- oh, sorry.  Exhibit 7, you might just want 



         5  to note on the back end of page 7, on your double 



         6  backflow preventer, you might want to double-check 



         7  your clearance.  There's a brush fire in the area.  



         8            Fire department needs -- the wrench is 



         9  about 19 inches.  Looks like your blocking is in the 



        10  way.  You can find a broken -- if they need to take 



        11  that apart, they're just going to break it.  So you 



        12  just might want to check your clearance to wrench 



        13  that operator valve on the six-inch on the back end, 



        14  yeah, normally they need 21 inches.  That's all, 



        15  Chair. 



        16            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Commissioner 



        17  Miyasato.   



        18            I would like to ask our Madam Deputy 



        19  Attorney General, Miranda Steed, if she has any 



        20  comments on the motion or the proper wording. 



        21            MIRANDA STEED:  I don't specifically have 



        22  comments.  If you want assistance wording it, I'd 



        23  recommend you go into executive session. 



        24            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  So now, do we have any 



        25  motion to enter into executive session to speak with �
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         1  our Deputy Attorney General? 



         2            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Sounds like that 



         3  may be a segue from that, so I'll make a motion. 



         4            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  It's been moved by 



         5  Commissioner Miyasato.  Is there a second? 



         6            COMMISSIONER CARR SMITH:  Second.  



         7            CHAIR LEE:  Seconded by Commissioner Carr 



         8  Smith.   



         9            Mr. Orodenker, will you please conduct the 



        10  roll-call vote. 



        11            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  



        12  The motion is to go into executive session.   



        13            Commissioner Miyasato? 



        14            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Aye.   



        15            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Commissioner Carr 



        16  Smith?  



        17            COMMISSIONER CARR SMITH:  Aye.   



        18            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Commissioner Kahele? 



        19            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Aye. 



        20            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Commissioners Kamakea-



        21  'Ohelo and Hayashida are absent.  Commissioner U'u? 



        22            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Aye. 



        23            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Commissioner Yamane? 



        24            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Aye. 



        25            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Chair Lee? �
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         1            CHAIR LEE:  Aye. 



         2            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  



         3  Motion passes unanimously. 



         4            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.  We'll 



         5  excuse the parties, and we'll call you back as soon 



         6  as we're done.  Thank you.   



         7            (WHEREUPON, a recess was taken.) 



         8            CHAIR LEE:  All right, everyone, we're 



         9  back from executive session where we discussed our 



        10  motion and any ramifications with our Deputy 



        11  Attorney General, Miranda Steed.  All right.  Based 



        12  on our discussions, is there any motion or motion to 



        13  amend?  



        14            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Chair?  



        15            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner Miyasato? 



        16            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Yeah, I'd like to 



        17  amend my motion. 



        18            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Please proceed. 



        19            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  So I'd like to 



        20  approve the MOU as stated.  But I would like to 



        21  amend -- in recognizing the testimony, I would want 



        22  to amend that to have Section M stricken from all 



        23  our approval. 



        24            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.  Is there a 



        25  second? �
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         1            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Chair, I'll second 



         2  the motion. 



         3            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  It's been moved and 



         4  seconded.  May we have a roll-call vote. 



         5            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Thank you.  Thank you, 



         6  Mr. Chair.  The motion -- excuse me.  The motion is 



         7  to approve the MOU as stated with Section M 



         8  stricken.  



         9            Commissioner Miyasato? 



        10            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Aye. 



        11            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Commissioner Kahele? 



        12            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Aye. 



        13            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Commissioners Ku'ike 



        14  and Hayashida -- I mean, Kamakea-'Ohelo and 



        15  Hayashida are absent.  Commissioner U'u? 



        16            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Aye. 



        17            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Commissioner Yamane? 



        18            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Aye. 



        19            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Vice Chair Carr Smith? 



        20            COMMISSIONER CARR SMITH:  Aye. 



        21            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Chair Lee? 



        22            CHAIR LEE:  Aye. 



        23            DANIEL ORODENKER:  The motion passes 



        24  unanimously. 



        25            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  We'll now go back to �
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         1  our original motion with the amendments, and is 



         2  there any further discussion?  Okay.  Seeing none, I 



         3  -- I believe we're ready for the vote.   



         4            Mr. Orodenker? 



         5            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  



         6  The motion is to approve the MOU with Section M 



         7  stricken.  Different seconders, but okay.  



         8  Commissioner Miyasato? 



         9            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Aye. 



        10            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Commissioner Carr 



        11  Smith? 



        12            COMMISSIONER CARR SMITH:  Aye.   



        13            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Oh, I'm sorry.  



        14  Commissioner U'u was actually the -- the -- the 



        15  second on that motion.  Commissioner U'u? 



        16            COMMISSIONER U'U:  Aye.   



        17            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Commissioner Yamane? 



        18            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Aye. 



        19            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Commissioner Kahele? 



        20            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Aye. 



        21            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Chair Lee? 



        22            CHAIR LEE:  Aye. 



        23            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  



        24  Motion passes unanimously. 



        25            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, everyone.  �
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         1  Thank you to all the parties for your presentations.  



         2  We will now move to agenda item 3.  Thank you.  



         3  We'll give you folks a few minutes to get -- get 



         4  yourselves together.  Okay.  Agenda item 3:  we'll 



         5  now move to an update on the 2026 Hawaii State 



         6  legislative bills relating to measures that may 



         7  impact the Land Use Commission.  



         8            For those attending via Zoom and wish to 



         9  provide oral testimony on agenda item 3a, 3b, or 3c, 



        10  please indicate your request using the Q&A feature 



        11  so that the chief clerk may place you in the QE.  



        12  Please identify which agenda item you may wish to 



        13  testify on.  And before we begin, I want to briefly 



        14  explain the procedures for agenda item 3.  First, 



        15  we'll provide a summary of the bill.  Second, we'll 



        16  acknowledge any written testimony that has been 



        17  received. 



        18            And third, we'll call for members of the 



        19  public who wish to provide oral testimony.  Fourth, 



        20  once testimony concludes, we'll then open the floor 



        21  for commissioner questions, comments, or discussion.  



        22  And fifth, finally, we will then reopen the floor to 



        23  the public for any new and additional oral testimony 



        24  on this matter.   



        25            I will again remind all commissioners and �
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         1  staff to speak slowly, clearly, and directly into 



         2  the microphone and to identify yourselves by name 



         3  for the record, which will help our transcribers 



         4  accurately capture the proceedings.  All right.  



         5  "Agenda item 3a, SB2156 SD1 - relating to land use:  



         6  permits film production on certain land zone for 



         7  agricultural use under certain conditions, including 



         8  obtaining land use special permits.  



         9            Establishes the Agricultural Film 



        10  Production Land Use Oversight Committee within the 



        11  Creative Industries Division of the Department of 



        12  Business, Economic Development, and Tourism to 



        13  establish film permit application requirements and 



        14  processes, facilitate the issuance of special 



        15  permits for film production on agricultural zoned 



        16  parcels, and advise and make recommendations 



        17  relating to the regulation of film productions on 



        18  agricultural zoned lands.  



        19            Requires DBEDT to adopt the rules and 



        20  requires DBEDT to consult with state and county 



        21  agencies to issue permits for film production within 



        22  an agricultural district using the consolidated film 



        23  permit process under certain circumstances, and 



        24  includes temporary filming activities as a 



        25  permissible conditional use -- conditional accessory �
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         1  use of lands within the agricultural district." 



         2            Currently, it's written to be effective 



         3  7/1/2050 for the SD1.  Mr. Orodenker -- oh, I'm 



         4  sorry.  Before -- before Mr. Orodenker speaks, I 



         5  will now recognize any written public testimony on 



         6  this matter.   



         7            Ms. Kwan, has there been any written 



         8  testimony? 



         9            ARIANA KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 



        10            CHAIR LEE:  Ms. Kwan, is there any member 



        11  of the public that wishes to provide oral testimony 



        12  on this matter? 



        13            ARIANA KWAN:  Nobody has used the Q&A 



        14  feature to give testimony today, Chair. 



        15            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.   



        16            Mr. Orodenker? 



        17            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  



        18  Our latest information is that this bill failed to 



        19  make first lateral in the Senate and absent some 



        20  last-minute rule amendments, it is probably not 



        21  going to pass. 



        22            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.   



        23            Commissioners, any discussion or questions 



        24  on this bill?  Okay.  Hearing none, we'll now open 



        25  for a second round of public testimony for any new �
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         1  or additional comments only.  For those that may be 



         2  participating via Zoom, please notify the chief 



         3  clerk using the Q&A feature.   



         4            Ms. Kwan, is there any request to testify? 



         5            ARIANA KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 



         6            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.  Agenda item 



         7  3b is HB1737 HD3 SD1 - relating to farm employee 



         8  housing.  It clarifies the allowable uses within 



         9  agricultural districts with respect to farm 



        10  dwellings and farm employee housing. Currently, the 



        11  SD1 is effective 7/1/2050.   



        12            Is there any written public testimony on 



        13  this matter, Ms. Kwan? 



        14            ARIANA KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 



        15            CHAIR LEE:  Is there any member of the 



        16  public that wishes to provide oral testimony, Ms. 



        17  Kwan? 



        18            ARIANA KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A 



        19  feature, Chair. 



        20            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.   



        21            Mr. Orodenker? 



        22            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  



        23  This measure is currently scheduled to be heard in 



        24  final committee in the Senate, which is the 



        25  Judiciary Committee, on Thursday, April 9th, at �
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         1  10:01 a.m.  Staff has not taken -- testified on this 



         2  bill or its companion SB 2006, which was not heard 



         3  in the Senate.   



         4            The primary impact on this bill will be on 



         5  counties to verify bona fide agricultural activity 



         6  and existence prior to permitting farm dwellings and 



         7  farmworker housings.  In -- in other words, the -- 



         8  the burden on this one is going to be on the 



         9  counties to verify whether or not the housing is 



        10  legitimate -- legitimately associated with an 



        11  agricultural activity. 



        12            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.   



        13            Commissioners, is there any discussion or 



        14  questions on this bill?  Okay.  Hearing none, we now 



        15  open it for a second round of public testimony, if 



        16  any, for new or additional comments only.  For 



        17  anyone participating via Zoom, please notify the 



        18  chief clerk using the Q&A feature.   



        19            Ms. Kwan, are there any requests to 



        20  testify? 



        21            ARIANA KWAN:  None in the Q&A feature, 



        22  Chair. 



        23            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you.   



        24            We're going to now move on to agenda item 



        25  3c, HB1713 HD3 SD1 - relating to school impact fees.  �
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         1  It prohibits the Land Use Commission from imposing 



         2  exactions from a residential development for 



         3  educational purposes.  It repeals school impact fees 



         4  and abolishes school impact fee subaccounts within 



         5  the School Facilities Special Fund and transfers 



         6  unencumbered balances to the School Facilities 



         7  Special Fund.   



         8            It abolishes the fair share contribution 



         9  and impact fee accounts within the Department of 



        10  Education Donations and Facilities Trust and 



        11  transfers unencumbered balances to the School 



        12  Facilities Special Fund.  Provides that any existing 



        13  educational contribution agreements executed with 



        14  the Department of Education or School Facilities 



        15  Authority before the repeal of school impact fees 



        16  shall remain in effect.   



        17            Transfers existing educational 



        18  contribution agreements from the DOE to the School 



        19  Facilities Authority, and repeals a requirement for 



        20  the School Facilities Authority to report to the 



        21  Legislature.  It also appropriates funds from the 



        22  School Facilities Special Fund.  The SD1 version is 



        23  effective 7/1/3000.   



        24            Ms. Kwan, is there any written public 



        25  testimony submitted on this matter? �
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         1            ARIANA KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 



         2            CHAIR LEE:  Ms. Kwan, is there any member 



         3  of the public that wishes to provide verbal 



         4  testimony at this time? 



         5            ARIANA KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A 



         6  feature, Chair. 



         7            CHAIR LEE:  Oh, thank you, Ms. Kwan.  



         8            Mr. Orodenker? 



         9            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  



        10  This is kind of interesting because we were not 



        11  involved when the -- with this bill.  It didn't even 



        12  reference us up until the last draft and where it 



        13  now added new language that affects HRS 205-4 and it 



        14  would prohibit us from creating exactions for 



        15  residential development to the benefit of DOE.   



        16            In the past, what we've usually done with 



        17  regard to district boundary amendments is either -- 



        18  based on DOE's requests -- either required the 



        19  developer to give a grant to land as in this Haseko 



        20  motion that was in front of us today or provide 



        21  funds.  This bill would eliminate our ability to do 



        22  that in its current form. 



        23            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Mr. 



        24  Orodenker.   



        25            Commissioners, any questions or discussion �
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         1  on this bill? 



         2            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  I got a -- I got a 



         3  question, Chair --   



         4            CHAIR LEE:  Yes, Commissioner Kahele. 



         5            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  -- for Director 



         6  (sic) Orodenker, where -- what position did SFA 



         7  take, the School Facilities Authority -- 



         8            DANIEL ORODENKER:  I'm not sure.  The -- 



         9  we -- we were totally, you know, divorced from any 



        10  activity on this bill until all of a sudden we 



        11  popped up in the last draft.  I'm not sure what 



        12  position they took. 



        13            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner Kahele, I -- I 



        14  did watch the hearing, and the School Facilities 



        15  Authority's position is that since the DOE has 



        16  collected roughly 20 million in school impact fees, 



        17  but haven't spent any of it -- and it -- it's 



        18  difficult for them to spend it because it has to be 



        19  spent in that district, and there's other 



        20  requirements -- that they felt that that money 



        21  should be transferred to the School Facilities 



        22  Authority to let them be the ones to build the 



        23  schools.  And they could build it in any district 



        24  and, you know, they have more latitude. 



        25            COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Thank you.  I was �
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         1  just curious.  Thanks. 



         2            CHAIR LEE:  Oh, good question.   



         3            Any other questions on this agenda item?  



         4  Commissioner -- oh, Vice Chair Carr Smith and then 



         5  Commissioner Miyasato. 



         6            COMMISSIONER CARR SMITH:  I was just 



         7  wondering if staff is planning on testifying on this 



         8  tomorrow.  And if so, how? 



         9            DANIEL ORODENKER:  We have no plans to 



        10  testify on it.  Measures like this we believe are 



        11  the purview of the legislature.  If they want to 



        12  remove our ability to provide exactions, that's a 



        13  DOE issue, not a -- a Land Use Commission issue.  



        14  And so we have no plans to testify. 



        15            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Commissioner Miyasato? 



        16            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  So if I understand 



        17  this correctly, there would be no impact fee or land 



        18  contribution required at all? 



        19            DANIEL ORODENKER:  In its current form, 



        20  yes. 



        21            CHAIR LEE:  That -- that -- if I may 



        22  clarify, that was asked by the senators, and the 



        23  School Facilities Authority answered that in that 



        24  situation then the senators themselves or the 



        25  legislature themselves would have to appropriate �
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         1  money out of general funds to fund any schools, 



         2  including buying any land. 



         3            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Yeah.  Yeah.  I -- I 



         4  mean, I -- I -- the legislature and its infinite 



         5  wisdom as they say.  



         6            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Any other questions?  



         7  Discussion?  Okay.  We'll now have a second round of 



         8  public testimony for any new or additional comments 



         9  only.  For anyone participating via Zoom, please 



        10  notify the chief clerk using the Q&A feature.   



        11            Ms. Kwan, are there any requests to 



        12  testify? 



        13            ARIANA KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 



        14            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you, Ms. Kwan.   



        15            We'll now move to agenda item 4, the 



        16  adoption of the minutes.  This next order of 



        17  business is the approval of the March 11th, 2026 



        18  meeting minutes.  Ms. Kwan, is there any written 



        19  testimony received on those minutes? 



        20            ARIANA KWAN:  No, Mr. Chair. 



        21            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  Are there any 



        22  members of the public that wish to testify on this 



        23  agenda item, Ms. Kwan? 



        24            ARIANA KWAN:  Seeing none in the Q&A 



        25  feature, Chair. �





                                                              52 





         1            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Commissioners, are 



         2  there any corrections or comments to the March 11th 



         3  minutes? 



         4            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  Mr. Chair?  



         5            CHAIR LEE:  Yes, Commissioner Yamane. 



         6            COMMISSIONER YAMANE:  I'll be not voting 



         7  because I was not present at this meeting. 



         8            CHAIR LEE:  Okay.  Thank you, Mr. Yamane.   



         9            All right.  If there's no further 



        10  comments, corrections, or discussion then is there a 



        11  motion now to approve the March 11th minutes?   



        12             COMMISSIONER KAHELE:  Chair, I -- I'll 



        13  make a motion that we approve. 



        14            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner Kahele move to 



        15  adopt the minutes.  Is there a second?   



        16            COMMISSIONER MIYASATO:  Second. 



        17            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioner Miyasato seconds.  



        18  If there are no objections, by acclamation the 



        19  minutes are approved.  Thank you.  All right.  



        20  Agenda item 5 is the tentative meeting schedule.  



        21  This next agenda item is to be discussed by Mr. 



        22  Orodenker. 



        23            DANIEL ORODENKER:  Thank you, Mr. Chair.  



        24  On the 22nd of April, we will be at the -- in Kona 



        25  at the King Kamehameha Hotel for the remand to the �
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         1  LUC on DR 21-73, which is Honoipu Hideaway.  On May 



         2  13th, we'll be on Kaua'i at the Hilton Garden Inn 



         3  for SP 26-416, which is AES solar -- this is pending 



         4  their filing.   



         5            They have to file their -- well, the 



         6  County has to provide us with the record and a full 



         7  record by May 4th, I believe it is.  On Thursday, 



         8  May 14th, we will be again at the -- on Kaua'i at 



         9  the Hilton Garden Inn for A89-636, which is Grove 



        10  Farm's motion to amend.  On June 3rd, we will be on 



        11  Maui at the MAC, Maui Arts & Cultural Center for SP 



        12  92-380, Pu'unene Quarry.   



        13            This is also pending filings by the County 



        14  to complete the record on that matter.  On Thursday, 



        15  the 4th, we will be at the -- again be at the Maui 



        16  Arts & Cultural Center for DR 26-79.  That's the 



        17  Komar Maui Properties I, LLC declaratory ruling.  On 



        18  June 24th, we will be on O'ahu for the annual 



        19  evaluation of the executive officer and the 



        20  reelection of officers.  And that's as far as we go 



        21  on the calendar. 



        22            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  When was that? 



        23            DANIEL ORODENKER:  It was June 24th.   



        24            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:  What -- what was 



        25  the 4th -- June 4th after Pu'unene? �
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         1            DANIEL ORODENKER:  That's Komar Maui 



         2  Properties, LLC.  Komar, C -- K-o-m-a-r. 



         3            CHAIR LEE:  Commissioners, do you have any 



         4  other questions?  Commissioners, any further 



         5  questions?  Okay.  Seeing none, thank you very much.  



         6  The next Land Use Commission meeting is scheduled 



         7  for April 22nd and will be held in Kona.  And due to 



         8  the demanding schedule required to complete LUC 



         9  business, I would like to request that meals be 



        10  provided as a working lunch as part of an integral 



        11  part of the meeting. 



        12            Mr. Orodenker, will you have LUC staff 



        13  please make the necessary arrangements for the 



        14  working lunch? 



        15            DANIEL ORODENKER:  We will do so, Mr. 



        16  Chair.   



        17            CHAIR LEE:  Thank you.  All right.  Well, 



        18  this concludes our meeting.  Vice Chair Carr Smith 



        19  and Commissioners, thank you very much.  



        20  Commissioner U'u, thank you very much.  This meeting 



        21  is now adjourned.  



        22            (WHEREUPON, the meeting of HAWAII STATE 



        23  LAND USE COMMISSION was adjourned at 11:30 a.m.)  



        24   



        25   �
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